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NOTICE OF 41°* ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 41 Annual General Meeting of the members of the M/s. Supreme
Commercial Enterprises Limited will be held on Friday, the 04™ day of July, 2025 at 11.30 A.M. 35,
Link Road, 2nd Floor, Lajpat Nagar-III, New Delhi-110024 to transact the following business:-

Ordinary Business

Item No. 1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (including Audited
Standalone & Consolidated Financial Statements) for the financial year ended 31st March,
2025, and the report of the Auditors’ and Directors’ thereon.

Item No. 2 To appoint director in place of Mr. Sita Ram Gupta (DIN 00053970), who retires by rotation
and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Sita Ram Gupta (DIN 00053970), who retires
by rotation at this Meeting, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment, be and is
hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

Item No. 3 To authorize Board of Directors of the Company to fix the remuneration of the Statutory
Auditors for the financial year 2025-26 and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 142 read with relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or reenactment thereof, for the time being in force),
the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to fix the remuneration of Statutory
Auditors for the financial year 2025-26.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to
give effect to this resolution.”

Special Business:

Item No. 4: Appointment of Mr Ashok Kumar Narula (DIN 10896025) as an Independent Director.
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with Schedule
IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for
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the time being in force),subject to the approval of members, Mr Ashok Kumar Narula (DIN
10896025) being qualified and eligible for appointment as an Independent Director of the
Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under
Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the
office of the Director, and who has signified his consent to act as an Independent Director of
the Company and submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for appointment of an
Independent Director under the Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as an
Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a period of five (5) consecutive years
w.e.f. 04" July, 2025, subject to review of annual performance, and whose term of office
shall not be liable to retirement by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any member of the Board, be and are hereby severally
authorized to settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in giving effect to the
above resolution and to do all such acts, deeds and things as it may deem necessary, proper
or desirable and to sign and execute all necessary documents, applications, letter and returns
for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution along with filing of necessary
forms and returns with the appropriate authorities.”

Place: New Delhi By and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date: 10/06/2025 Supreme Commercial Enterprises Limited
Sd/-
(Ishika Garg)

CS & Compliance Officer




Notes:

10.

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote on a poll instead of himself/herself and the proxy need not be a member of the
Company.

Pursuant to Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a Proxy on behalf of not more than
fifty Members holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. Members holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as Proxy, who shall not act as a Proxy for any other
Member.

If a Proxy is appointed for more than fifty Members, the Proxy shall choose any fifty Members and confirm
the same to the Company not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. In case, the Proxy
fails to do so, only the first fifty proxies received by the Company shall be considered as valid.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the businesses
set out above is annexed hereto.

The instrument of Proxy, in order to be effective, should be deposited, either in person or through post, at the
Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, at least 48 hours before the commencement
of the meeting. A Proxy Form is annexed to this Report. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies,
societies, etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution / letter of authority, as applicable.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the AGM, pursuant to Section
113 of the Companies Act, 2013, are requested to send to the Company, a certified copy of relevant Board
Resolution together with the respective specimen signatures of those representative(s) authorized under the
said resolution to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

The relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 permits companies to send documents
like Notice of Annual General Meeting, Annual Report and other documents through electronic means to its
members at their registered email addresses. Accordingly, Notice, Audited Financial Statements, Board’s
Report and Auditors’ Report etc. is being sent in electronic form to the shareholders whose registered e-mail
IDs are available with the Company/ Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA). These documents will also
be available on the website of the Company www.supremecommercial.co.in. Printed copies of the notice of
Annual General Meeting and Annual Report for the year ended 31st March, 2025 would be dispatched to
those Members, whose email addresses are not available with Depository Participants/ Company/RTA. The
physical copies of the relevant documents will be available at the Company’s registered office at New Delhi
for inspection between 11:00 A.M. to 1:00 P.M. on working days (barring Sundays and Public Holidays)
prior to the Annual General Meeting.

Members seeking clarifications on the Annual Report are requested to send written queries to the Company
at supremecommercial@gmail.com at least one week before the date of the meeting. This would enable the
Company to compile the information and provide the replies at the Meeting.

In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Sita Ram Gupta (DIN 00053970), is liable to retire
by rotation at the meeting and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment. Brief resume of directors
proposed to be appointed/re-appointed, nature of their expertise in specific functional areas, names of
companies in which they hold directorships, memberships/chairmanships of board committees, shareholding
and relationship between directors inter-se as stipulated under Regulation 36 (3) of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, are annexed hereto.

Members are requested to note that:

1. copies of Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual General Meeting, therefore, bring their
copies of Annual Report, notice along with attendance slip duly completed and signed at the meeting.
2. deliver duly completed and signed attendance slip at the entrance of the meeting venue, as entry to

the hall will be strictly on the basis of entry slip to be provided from the counters at the venue in exchange of
attendance slip.




11.

12.

13.

14.

3. the attendance slip and proxy form should be signed as per specimen signature registered with M/s
Indus Portfolio Pvt. Ltd, RTA / Depository Participant (DP).

4. in case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of
names will be entitled to vote.

5. quote their Folio/ Client ID & DP ID No. in all correspondence.

6. due to strict security reasons mobile phones, brief cases, eatables and other belongings are not
allowed inside the auditorium/venue.

7. no gifts/coupons will be distributed at the Annual General Meeting.

8. entry is restricted to members or registered proxy holders. Accordingly, members are requested to

register their proxies before stipulated time.

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended and Regulation 44 of Listing Regulations, the Company is pleased
to provide the facility to Members to exercise their right to vote on the resolutions proposed to be passed at
AGM by electronic means. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / list of Beneficial
Owners as on Friday, 27™ June, 2025, i.e. the date prior to the commencement of book closure, being the cut-
off date, are entitled to vote on the Resolutions set forth in this Notice. Members may cast their votes on
electronic voting system from any place other than the venue of the meeting (remote e-voting). The remote
e-voting period will commence at 9.00 a.m. on Tuesday, 01 July, 2025 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on,
Thursday, 03" July, 2025. The remote E-Voting module shall be disabled for voting thereafter. Once the vote
on resolution is cast by the Member, The member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently further the
members who have casted their votes electronically shall not vote by poll, if held at the meeting.

The Company has appointed Mr. Rakesh Kumar from R.K. & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, to
act as the Scrutinizer, to scrutinize the entire voting process in a fair and transparent manner. The Members
desiring to vote through remote e-voting are requested to refer to the detailed procedure given hereinafter.
Pursuant to section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Members and Transfer Books of the
Company shall remain closed from 28% day of June, 2025 to 04™ day of July, 2025 for the purpose of Annual
General Meeting [Both Days Inclusive].

Pursuant to Section 107 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014 there will not be any voting by show of hands on any of the agenda items at the Meeting and the
Company will conduct polling at the Meeting.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on Tuesday, 01st July, 2025 at 09:00 A.M. and will end on Thursday, 03rd
July, 2025 at 05:00 p.m. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The
Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off
date) i.e. Friday, 27th June, 2025, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be
in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being
Friday, 27th June, 2025.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual

shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id

in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:




Type of shareholders

Login Method

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with
NSDL.

1.

Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’
section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-
Voting services under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-
Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e.
NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period If you are not
registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS
Portal” or click at

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will
have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account
number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e.
NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.
Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below
for seamless voting experience.
M5DL Mabhkile App is available on

‘App Store B Google Play

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with
CDSL

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made
available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication.
The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi
Tab and then user your existing my easi username & password.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-
Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress
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as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting
option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting
service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system
of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-
Voting service providers’ website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login &
New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing

Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available
on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the
Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to
see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able
to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual Shareholders (holding | You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through
securities in demat mode) login | your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.
through their depository | upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting
participants option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name
or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and

Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to
login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type

Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
helpdesk by sending a request at evoting(@nsdl.co.in or call at 022
- 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33
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B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1.
2.

5.

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices ie. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after
using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote
electronically.

Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL | Your User ID is:
or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

account with NSDL.
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client

ID is 12%***** then your user ID is

b) For Members who hold shares in demat | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

account with CDSL.
For example if your Beneficiary ID is

[2¥FFAd A AAARER then your wuser ID s
[ 2 sk etk ek ok ok

¢) For Members holding shares in Physical Form. | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN
is 101456 then user ID is 101456001 ***

Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and
cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need
to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(1) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open
the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account,
last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical
form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.
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6.

7.
8.
9.

(i1) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for
those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with
NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

¢) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name
and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-
Voting system of NSDL.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.

(98]

b

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding
shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period.
Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for
which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation
page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature
of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to
csrakeshkumar@gmail.com> with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e.
other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney /

Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-
Voting" tab in their login.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts
to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset
the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting
user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on : 022 -

11



https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:csrakeshkumar@gmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 or send a request to Ms. Pallavi Mhatre — Senior Manager, NSDL at
evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id
and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the
share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned
copy of Aadhar Card) by email to supremecommercial@gmail.com .

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of
PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to supremecommercial@gmail.com.

3. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the
login method explained at step 1 (A) i.c. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

4. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and
password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.
5. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained
with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID

correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

Other Instructions

1. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at the AGM,
thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and make, not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the AGM,
a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person
authorized by him in writing.

2. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website
www.supremecommercial.co.in and on the website of NSDL i.e., www.evotingindia.com. The Company shall
simultaneously forward the results to MSE Limited, where the shares of the Company are listed.

3. Subject to the receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the
Annual General Meeting i.e., on 04™ July, 2025.

Place: New Delhi By and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date: 10.06.2025 Supreme Commercial Enterprises Limited
Sd/-
(Ishika Garg)
CS & Compliance Officer
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

As required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 the following Explanatory Statement sets out
all material facts relating to the Special Businesses set out from Item No. 1 of the accompanying Notice
dated 10/06/2025:

Item No. 1

The Board at its meeting held on 10" June 2025, upon recommendation by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee proposed the appointment of Mr Ashok Kumar Narula (DIN 10896025) as an
Independent Director for a term of five (5) years w.e.f. 04/07/2025 subject to review of performance every
year. In the opinion of the Board, Mr Ashok Kumar Narula (DIN 10896025) fulfills the conditions specified
in the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder for appointment as an Independent Director, the
Company has received a notice in writing pursuant to Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a
member along with a deposit of Rs. 100000/- proposing his candidature for the office of the Director. Mr
Ashok Kumar Narula (DIN 10896025) has given a declaration to the Board that he meets criteria of
independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. Keeping in view his rich
knowledge and experience, which could be utilized to put appropriate strategies for growth of business
activities of the Company, it was thought fit to appoint Mr Ashok Kumar Narula (DIN 10896025) as an
Independent Director on the Board. In compliance with the provision of Section 149 read with Schedule IV
of the Companies Act, 2013, appointment of Mr Ashok Kumar Narula (DIN 10896025) as an Independent
Director is required to be placed before the shareholders at a General Meeting for their approval. Copy of
the draft letter of appointment along with all relevant documents which includes terms and conditions of
appointment of Mr Ashok Kumar Narula (DIN 10896025) will be available for inspection without any fee
by the shareholders at the registered office of the Company during normal business hours on any working
day between 10.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. up to the date of Meeting and including the date of the Annual General
Meeting of the Company. In view of above, approval of shareholders is being sought at the Annual General
Meeting for appointment of Mr Ashok Kumar Narula (DIN 10896025) as an Independent Director for a
period of five (5) years w.e.f. 04/07/2025. The Board recommends the resolution set out in item no 4 of the
Notice for your approval. None of the directors, managers or key managerial personnel of the Company or
the relatives thereof, except Mr Ashok Kumar Narula (DIN 10896025) (i.e., Director proposed for
appointment), is interested in this resolution, financially.

Place: New Delhi By and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date: 10.06.2025 Supreme Commercial Enterprises Limited
Sd/-
(Ishika Garg)
CS & Compliance Officer
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BRIEF RESUME OF DIRECTOR SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Name

Mr. Sita Ram Gupta (DIN
00053970)

Mr Ashok Kumar Narula
(DIN 10896025)

Date of Birth

15" November, 1931

20™ September 1962

Board

Date of first appointment on the

6% April, 2012

Ensuing AGM

Qualification

Graduate

Post Graduate

Expertise in specific functional
area

Mr. Sita Ram Gupta the Director
of the Company has nealy 7
decades of Work Experience in
the Industry. He has
associated with the Company for
around 10 years as a Director. He
is also the promoter of the
Company. He is responsible for
the overall working of the
Company and is instrumental in
making strategic decisions for
the Company

been

Major General Ashok Kumar
Narula, AVSM (Retd), a highly
accomplished officer with a
distinguished career in the Indian
Army and extensive experience
in administration,
resource  management,
financial oversight.

human
and

held as on 31% March 2025

Commercial Enterprises Limited

Directorship held in other 1. Surendra Brothers NIL
companies Engineers Private limited

2. Eagle International Limited

3. NHDFC

4. Mahawar Dharmarth

Sansthan

5. Jyotishikha Goods LLP
Membership / Chairmanship of | NIL NA
Committees
No of Board Meetings attended 5 NA
during the FY 24-25
Number of shares of Supreme NIL NIL

Place: New Delhi
Date: 10.06.2025

By and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Supreme Commercial Enterprises Limited

Sd/-

(Ishika Garg)
CS & Compliance Officer




BOARD’S REPORT

To The Members of Supreme Commercial Enterprises Limited

The Directors are pleased to present the 413 Annual Report on the business and operation of the Company together
with the Audited Financial Statements of your Company for the period ended on 31 March, 2025.

Performance of the Company:

The Company’s financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2025 is summarized below:-

(In thousands)

Standalone
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Operating Income 34,130.69 35,315.55
Other Income 2,049.72 334.19
Total Income 36,180.41 35,649.73
Operating Expenses 32,508.42 33,604.53
Depreciation and Amortization - -
Other Expenses 1,026.45 1,088.08
Total Expenses 33,634.87 34,692.61
Profit Before Tax and Exceptional items 2,645.54 957.12
Provision for tax (incl. deferred tax) 461.38 218.24
Profit After Tax 2,184.16 738.884
- Basic 4.08 1.38
- Diluted 4.08 1.38

Revenue from Operations:

The Company is engaged in the business of Supplying Manpower to the Industry. During the Year, the revenue from
operations was of Rs. 341.31 Crores as compared to the revenue of Rs. 353.15 crores in the Previous year. The current
year Profit after tax Rs. 21.84 Crores as compared to the Profit after tax of last year of Rs 7.38 Crores in the Previous
Year.

Transfer to Reserves:

No amount is proposed to be transferred to reserves for the year ended March 31, 2025.
Dividend:
Your Directors have not recommended any Dividend in View of the long-term funds requirement

Material Changes and Commitments affecting the Financial Position of the Company:

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date
of the report.

Share Capital

The Paid-up Equity Capital as on 315 March, 2025 was Rs. 53,57,490. There was no Public Issue, Right Issue, Bonus
Issue or Preferential Issue etc. during the year. The Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights,
Sweat Equity Shares, nor has it granted any Stock Options.
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Deposits:

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest
on public deposits was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.

Change in the Nature of Business:

There is no change in the nature of the business of the company during financial year ended March 31, 2025.

Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies

The performance and financial information of the Subsidiary Company/ Joint Venture/ Associate Company is
disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statement for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025.

The details of the Associate Company is attached in Annexure-I in form AOC-1.

Director’s Responsibility Statement:

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by us, your
Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013:

1. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the FY 2024-25, the applicable Ind-AS accounting standards have
been followed and there are no material departures from the same;

2. The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2025 and of the profit of the Company for year ended on that date;

3. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safe guarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

4. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

5. The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

6. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Detail of Directors or KMP appointed / resigned during the year

At the 40th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Monday, 30th September, 2024 members of the
Company approved the following:-

Appointment of Mr. Abhishek Gupta (DIN 00054145), who retired by rotation and being eligible, offered herself for
re-appointment.

During the year under review, Mr Pankaj Jain (DIN: 01524647) had resigned from the Directorship w.e.f 14/08/2024.

Declaration given by Independent Directors

The Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company have given declaration stating that they continue to
confirm the criteria set out for Independent Directors under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation
16 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Key Managerial Personnel
In terms of Section 203 of the Act, the following are the KMPs of the Company:

Mrs. Rekha Gupta, Whole-Time Director
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Mrs. Avantika Gupta Chief Financial Officer
Ms. Ishika Garg Company Secretary

Governance Guidelines:

The Board of the Company has adopted Governance Guidelines on Board Effectiveness. The Guidelines cover aspects
related to composition and role of the Board, Chairman and Directors, Board diversity, definition of independent
Director Term, retirement age and Committees of the Board. It also covers aspects relating to nomination,
appointment, induction and development of Directors, Director Remuneration, Code of Conduct, Board Effectiveness
Review and Mandates of Board Committees.

Procedure for Nomination and Appointment of Directors:

The NRC is responsible for developing competency requirements for the Board based on the industry and strategy of
the Company. The Board composition analysis reflects in-depth understanding of the Company, including its
strategies, environment, operations, and financial condition and compliance requirements.

The NRC conducts a gap analysis to refresh the Board on a periodic basis, including each time a Director’s
appointment or re-appointment is required. The Committee is also responsible for reviewing the profiles of potential
candidate’s vis-a-vis the required competencies and meeting potential candidates, prior to making recommendations
of their nomination to the Board. At the time of appointment, specific requirements for the position, including expert
knowledge expected, is communicated to the appointee.

Meeting of Independent Directors:

There should be at least one meeting of Independent Directors in a year, without the attendance of non-independent
Directors and members of the Management. The Independent Directors met on 24.12.2024. The Independent Directors
in the meeting:

i Reviewed the performance of non-independent Directors including Managing Director & CEO and the Board
as a whole;
il. Reviewed the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of executive
Directors and nonexecutive Directors; and
iil. Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of the flow of information between the Company’s management

and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

Remuneration Policy

The Company has adopted a Remuneration Policy for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees,
pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations.

Board Meetings, & Committees of Directors

Board Meeting

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company / business policy and strategy apart from other
Board business. During the year, 5 meetings of the Board of Directors were held. The details of meetings held by the
Board and its Committees, attendance of Directors and sitting fee/ commission/ remuneration paid to them is given
separately in the Corporate Governance Report.

Performance evaluation of Directors

Performance Evaluation of the Independent Directors and Other Individual Directors:
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The Company has framed a policy for Appointment of Directors and Senior Management and Evaluation of Directors’
Performance (“Board Evaluation Policy”). The said policy sets out criteria for performance evaluation of Independent
Directors, other Non- Executive Directors and the Executive Directors.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, the Board carries out the performance evaluation of all the Directors (including
Independent Directors) on the basis of recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the
criteria mentioned in the Board Evaluation Policy. The Board decided that the performance evaluation of Directors
should be done by the entire Board of Directors excluding the Director being evaluated and unanimously agreed on
the following assessment criteria for evaluation of Directors’ performance:

a. Attendance and active participation in the Meetings;

b. Bringing one’s own experience to bear on the items for discussion;
¢. Governance — i) Awareness ii) Observance; and

d. Value addition to the business aspects of the Company.

Performance Evaluation by the Board of its own performance and its Committees:

The performance of the Board is evaluated by the Board in the overall context of understanding by the Board of the
Company’s principle and values, philosophy and mission statement, strategic and business plans and demonstrating
this through its action on important matters, the effectiveness of the Board and the respective Committees in providing
guidance to the management of the Company and keeping them informed, open communication, the constructive
participation of members and prompt decision making, level of attendance in the Board meetings, constructive
participation in the discussion on the Agenda items, monitoring cash flow, profitability, income & expenses,
productivity & other financial indicators, so as to ensure that the Company achieves its planned results, effective
discharge of the functions and roles of the Board etc. The performance of the Committees is evaluated by the members
of the respective Committees on the basis of the Committee effectively performing the responsibility as outlined in its
Charter, Committee meetings held at appropriate frequency, length of them meetings being appropriate, open
communication & constructive participation of members and prompt decision-making etc.

Committees of the Board:

The Company’s Board has the following Committees:
1. Audit Committee

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

3. Risk and Compliance Committee

Audit Committee

Pursuant to provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has constituted Audit Committee.
As on 31 March, 2025 The Audit Committee comprised the following Directors.

Mr. Sunil Kumar Roy Chairperson Independent Director
Mr. Abhishek Gupta Member Director
Mr. Girish Mohan Ganeriwala Member Independent Director

The Company Secretary is the Secretary of the Committee.

The details of Powers & Role of the Audit Committee member, dates of meeting held and attendance of the Directors
are given separately in the Corporate Governance Report.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Pursuant to provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has constituted Nomination &
Remuneration Committee. As on 31 March, 2025 The Committee comprised the following Directors.

Mr. Abhishek Gupta Chairperson Director
Mr. Sunil Kumar Roy Member Independent Director
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Mr. Girish Mohan Ganeriwala Member Independent Director
The Company Secretary is the Secretary of the Committee

The details of Duties of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee member, dates of meeting held and attendance
of the Directors are given separately in the Corporate Governance Report.

Risk and Compliance Committee

Pursuant to provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has constituted Risk & Compliance.
As on 31 March, 2025 The Committee comprised the following Directors.

Mr. Abhishek Gupta Chairperson Director
Mr. Sunil Kumar Roy Member Independent Director
Mr. Girish Mohan Ganeriwala Member Independent Director

The Company Secretary is the Secretary of the Committee

The details of Duties of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee member, dates of meeting held and attendance
of the Directors are given separately in the Corporate Governance Report.

Risk management policy and internal adequacy

The Company is exposed to inherent uncertainties owing to the sectors in which it operates. A key factor in
determining company’s capacity to create sustainable value is the risks that the company is willing to take and its
ability to manage them effectively.

The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business
objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating
actions on a continuing basis. These are discussed at the meetings of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors
of the Company.

The details of dates of meeting held and attendance of the Directors are given separately in the Corporate Governance
Report.

Disclosures by Management to the Board

All disclosures relating to financial and commercial transactions where Directors may have a potential interest are
provided to the Board and the interested Directors do not participate in the discussions nor do they vote on such
matters.

Vigil Mechanism:

The company has a vigil mechanism for Directors and Employees to report their concerns about unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the company’s Code of Conduct. The mechanism provides for adequate
safeguards against victimization of Directors and employees who avail of the mechanism. In exceptional cases,
Directors and employees have direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Company has not received any complaints under this Vigil Mechanism. No
personnel of the Company were denied access to the Audit/Risk &Compliance Committee. Mechanism followed
under Ombudsmen process is appropriately communicated within the Company across all levels

The Audit/Risk and Compliance Committee periodically reviews the functioning of this mechanism.

The details of dates of meeting held and attendance of the Directors are given separately in the Corporate Governance
Report.

Prevention of Sexual Harassment Policy:

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a Policy on Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 & the Rules there under for prevention and
Redressal of Complaints of sexual harassment at workplace. Further Company is committed to providing equal
opportunities without regard to their race, caste, sex, religion, color, nationality, disability etc. (permanent, temporary,
contractual and trainees) as well as any women visiting the Company's premises or women service providers are
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covered under this policy. All employees are treated with dignity with a view to maintain a work environment free
from Sexual harassment whether physical, verbal or psychological.

During the year 2024-25 there were no complaints received or pending for disposal.

Code of Conduct

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management of the Company have confirmed compliance with the
Code of Conduct applicable to the Directors and employees of the Company and the declaration in this regard made

by the Managing Director is attached as Annexure-II which forms a part of this Report of the Directors. The Code of
Conduct is available on the Company’s website.

Directors with Materially Pecuniary or Business Relationship with the Company

There has been no materially relevant pecuniary transactions or relationship between the Company and its non-
executive and / or independent Directors for the year 2024-25.

Particulars of Employees & Remuneration:

Relation with the employees is cordial and satisfactory. Information Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Act read with
Rules 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is given as
annexed as Annexure III to the Report. There is no employee in respect of whom information Pursuant to Rules 5(2)
and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is required to be
given. Therefore, the statement as required Pursuant to Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not given.

Auditors:

Statutory Auditors

M/s. P.D. Mittal & Co., Chartered Accountants, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company having
registration number 11320 N) for the period of five years in the Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2023
till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting for the Financial Year 2028 and the said appointment was subject to
the ratification by members at every subsequent Annual General Meeting.

In accordance with the Companies Amendment Act, 2017, enforced on 7th May, 2018 by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, the appointment of Statutory Auditors is not required to be ratified at every annual General Meeting.

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by M/s. P.D. Mittal & Co., Chartered Accountant,
Statutory Auditors in their report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025.

The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee of the Company in the year
under review.

Secretarial Auditors and Secretarial Audit Report

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the Company has
appointed Mr. Rakesh Kumar, M/s. R.K. & Associates, a firm of Company Secretaries in Practice to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed as Annexure-IV and forms an integral
part of this report. There is no Secretarial Audit qualification for the year.

Internal Auditor

The Board of Directors of your Company has appointed Mr Ashutosh Kumar Singh, CWA as Internal Auditor pursuant
to provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Annual Evaluation by the Board:

The evaluation framework for assessing the performance of Directors comprises of the following key areas:
i. Attendance of Board Meetings and Board Committee Meetings

ii. Quality of contribution to Board deliberations

iii. Strategic perspectives or inputs regarding future growth of Company and its performance

iv. Providing perspectives and feedback going beyond information provided by the management

v. Commitment to shareholder and other stakeholder interests

The evaluation involves Self-Evaluation by the Board Member and subsequently assessment by the Board of
Directors. A member of the Board will not participate in the discussion of his / her evaluation.

Reporting of Frauds by Auditors

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors and Secretarial Auditors have not reported any instances of
frauds committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees, to the Audit Committee under Section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013, details of which needs to be mentioned in this Report.

Extract of Annual Return:

Pursuant to Sections 92 and 134(3) of the Act and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014, the extract of the Annual Return of the Company can also be accessed on the website of the Company at
http://www.supremecommercial.co.in

Corporate Social Responsibility:

The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does not fall within
purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to formulate policy on corporate
social responsibility.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013:

There have been no particulars relating to Loans, guarantees or investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act
2013 during the year.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption & Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:

As required under Section 134(3) 9m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, the
particulars relating to conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Exchange Earning and Outgo are as under:

a) Conservation of Energy:

Since the Company is not engaged in the manufacturing activities and the energy being used only for office
purpose, no steps were taken for Conservation of Energy. Accordingly no steps were taken for reduction of
consumption of energy, thus no details or particulars are furnished.

b) Technology Absorption:

As already stated that there is no manufacturing activity in the Company, also the Company does not have
any foreign collaboration. Hence there was no technology absorption during the year. Similarly no research
and development work efforts were carried out by the Company. Consequently no amount of money was
spent on Research and Development.

¢) Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:

There was no Foreign Exchange Earning and outgo during the year under review.

Listing
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http://www.supremecommercial.co.in/

The equity shares of your Company are listed with the Metro Politian Stock Exchange of India,

Dematerialization of Shares

The shares of your Company are being traded in electronic form and the Company has established connectivity with
both the depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL). In view of the numerous advantages offered by the Depository system, members are requested to
avail the facility of dematerialization of shares with either of the Depositories as aforesaid.

Corporate Governance

As per the applicable provisions of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, a detailed Corporate Governance Report has been given in this Report annexed as Annexure-V

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties Referred to in Sub-Section (1) of Section 188 in
the Prescribed Form:

Related Party Transactions

All transactions entered by the Company with Related Parties were in the Ordinary Course of Business and at Arm’s
Length pricing basis.

Internal Control System and their adequacy:

The Company has in place an adequate and robust system for internal financial controls commensurate with the size
and nature of its business. Internal control systems are integral to the Company’s corporate governance policy and no
reportable material weakness were observed in operations.

Internal Control System as defined in accounting and auditing is a process for assuring achievement of an organization
objectives in operational effectiveness and efficiency, reliable financial reporting, and compliance with laws,
regulation & policies. A broad concept, internal control involves everything that controls risks to an organization.

Given the nature of business and size of operations, Your Company’s Internal Control System has been designed to
provide for:

Accurate recording of transactions with internal checks and prompt reporting.
Adherence to applicable Accounting Standards and Policies.

Compliance with applicable statutes, policies and management policies and procedures.
Effective use of resources and safeguarding of assets.

The Internal Control System provides for well documented policies/guidelines, authorizations and approval
procedures. Your Company, through its own Internal Audit Department, carried out periodic audits at all locations
and functions based on the plan approved by the Audit Committee and brought out any deviation to Internal Control
procedures. The summary of the Internal Audit observations and status of implementation are submitted to the Audit
Committee. The status of implementation of the recommendations is reviewed by the Audit Committee on a regular
basis and concerns, if any, are reported to the Board.

Secretarial Standards of ICSI

The Directors have devised proper systems and processes for complying with the requirements of applicable
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

Management Discussion & Analysis Report:

Management discusses and analysis or MD&A is an integrated part of a company’s annual financial statements. The
purpose of the MD&A is to provide a narrative explanation, through the eyes of management of how an entity has
performed in the past, its financial condition, and its future prospects. In so doing, the MD&A attempt to provide
investors with complete, fair, and balanced information to help them decide whether to invest or continue to invest in
an entity.
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The MD&A report is a powerful vehicle for communicating to shareholders a meaningful assessment of a company’s
performance, liquidity and future prospects.

< Overview

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies’ Act, 2013;
guidelines issued by the securities and exchange board of India (SEBI) and the generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) in India. Our Management accepts responsibilities for the integrity and objectivity of these
financial statements, as well as for the various estimates and judgments used therein.

The estimates and judgments relating to the financial statements have been made on a prudent and reasonable basis,
so that the financial statement reflect in a true and fair manner the form and substance of transactions, and reasonable
present our state of affairs, profits and cash flow for the year.

R/

< Our Strategy

We seek to further strengthen our position by successfully differentiating our service offerings and increasing the
scales of our operation. To achieve this goals, we seek to:

Increase business from existing and new appliance
Expand geographically

Continue to invest in infrastructure and employees
Continue to enhance our engagement models and offerings
Continue to develop deep industry knowledge

Pursue alliances and strategic acquisitions

Impact of GST

VVVYVYVVY

R/

< Risk And Concerns

Risk management is the identification, assessment, and prioritization of risks followed by coordinated and economical
application of resources to minimize, monitor, and control the probability and/ or impact of unfortunate events or to
maximize the realization of opportunities.

Risk can come from uncertainty in financial markets, threats from project failures, legal liabilities, credit risk,
accidents, natural causes and disasters as well as deliberate attack from an adversary, or events of uncertain or
unpredictable root-cause.

It is essential for the company that risks be effectively identified, analyzed and then mitigated by means of appropriate
control measures. Your company has a risk management system in place, which enables us to recognize and analyze
risks early and to take the appropriate action.

As the company is continuously growing hence it is required for the company to meet all the future requirements or
opportunities effectively.

«» Internal Control Systems

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls. This ensures that all transactions are authorized,
recorded and reported correctly, and assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized management
reviews supplements the process of internal financial control framework. Properly documented policies, guidelines
and procedures are laid down for this purpose. The internal financial control framework has been designed to ensure
that use or disposition. In addition, there are operational controls and fraud risk controls, covering the entire spectrum
of internal financial controls. An extensive programme of internal audits and the financial and other records are reliable
for preparing financial and other statements and for maintaining accountability of assets.

In addition, the Company has identified and documented the risks and controls for each process that has a relationship
to the financial operations and reporting. The Company also has an Audit Committee to interact with the Statutory
Auditors, Internal Auditors and Management in dealing with matters within its terms of reference. This Committee
mainly deals with accounting matters, financial reporting and internal controls.

o,

< Human Resource
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Human Resource Management (HRM) is a strategic and comprehensive approach to managing people and the
workplace culture and environment. Effective HRM enables employees to contribute effectively and productively to
the overall company direction and the accomplishment of the organization’s goals and objectives.

HR now focuses on strategic initiatives like merger and acquisitions, talent management, succession, planning
industrial and labour relations and diversity and inclusion.

In any enterprise, employees form the principal of an organization, a significant portion of our management focus is
invested in engaging with our employees. Our company is widely acclaimed for its people development practices and
has reinforced its position in this area.

This, Coupled with the ability to attract best talent, provides an economical authority to the organization.

The company’s strategy for long-term growth is based on continuing to scale, strengthen core business and grow in
new areas of business. The company has a matured set of elements of strategy, which have evolved over time. While
the core elements of strategy continue to remain same, there is a structured attempt by the company to look for new
dimensions of growth within these elements.

Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators/ courts/ tribunals impacting the going
concern status and the company's operations in future:

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts which would impact the going concern
status of the Company and its future operations

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this management discussion and analysis report describing the company’s objectives, projections,
estimates and expectations may be forward looking statements’ within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations.
Actual results may differ substantially or materially from expressed or implied.

Green Initiatives:

Electronic copies of the Annual Report and Notice of the Annual General Meeting are sent to all members whose
email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depository participant(s). For members who have not registered
their email addresses, physical copies of the Annual Report and the Notice of the Annual General Meeting under
Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 are sent in the permitted mode. Members requiring physical copies can send
a request to the Company.

Your Company provides e-voting facility to all its members to enable them to cast their votes electronically on all
resolutions set forth in the Notice. This is pursuant to the Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015.

Statement Showing Declaration Regarding Compliance of all Laws Applicable to the Company:

The Company has devised proper system to ensure compliance of all laws applicable to the Company.

Acknowledgement

The Directors acknowledge the dedicated service of the employees of the Company during the year. They would also
like to place on record their appreciation for the continued co-operation and support received by the Company during
the year from bankers, financial institutions, Government authorities, business partners and other stakeholders

Place: New Delhi For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date: 10.06.2025

Sd/- sd/-
Sita Ram Gupta Rekha Gupta
(Director) (Director)
DIN 00053970 DIN 00054073
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ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF DIRECTOR’S REPORT

The Annexure(s) referred to in this Report and other information which are required to be disclosed are annexed
herewith and form a part of this Report:

ANNEXURE PARTICULARS

I Details about Associate Companies (AOC-1)

II Managing Director’s Certificate under Schedule V Part D of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 on compliance of Code of Conduct.

111 Particulars of Employees

v Secretarial Audit Report (MR-3)

\Y Corporate Governance Report
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Form AOC-
Part B

Annexure — I

1

Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and

Joint Ventures

[Name of Associates or Joint Ventures

Star Wire (India) Engineering Limited

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

10.06.2025

2. Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was 12.02.2016
associated or acquired

3. Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by the

company on the year end

[No. of Shares 480000
Amount of Investment in Associates or Joint Venture 14891400
Extent of Holding (in percentage) 22.7168%

4. Description of how there is significant influence

Company has a significant influence as it
controls more than 20% of the total share
capital

5. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated [N.A.
6. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest 525.41
audited Balance Sheet (in Lakhs)
7. Profit or Loss for the year (in Lakhs) 21.54
i. Considered in Consolidation Yes
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation [No

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. N.A.
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. N.A.

Date: 10.06.2025
Place: New Delhi

for Neeti & Associates

Sd/-
(Neeti Mittal)
Proprietor
Membership No0.502626
Sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
(Sita Ram Gupta) (Rekha Gupta) (Ishika Garg) (Avantika Gupta)
Director Director Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

(DIN: 00053970) (DIN: 00054073) ACS 50783
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Annexure — I1

ANNUAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-25

Pursuant to the Schedule V (Part D) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
Mr. Sita Ram Gupta, Director confirmed that the Company has received affirmations on compliance with the Code of
Conduct for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 from all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Supreme Commercial Enterprises Limited

Date: 10.06.2025 sd/-
(Sita Ram Gupta)
Director
DIN. 00053970
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Annexure 111

Information pursuant to Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended and forming part of the

Directors Report for the Year Ended 315 March, 2025:-

L

II

The ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the
financial year 2024-25 is: Nil as no Director is drawing salary from the Company

Sr. No. Name of Directors Ratio
1. Mr. Sita Ram Gupta Nil
2. Mr. Abhishek Gupta Nil
3. Mrs. Rekha Gupta Nil
4. Mr. Pankaj Jain Nil
5. Mr. Arpan Chauhan Nil
6. Mr. Girish Mohan Ganeriwala | Nil
7. Mr. Sunil Kumar Roy Nil

The Percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer,
Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial Year 2024-25

Sr. No. | Name of Directors | Designation Remuneration Paid % increase
(decrease) in
Remuneration Paid
2024-25 | 2023-24
1. Sita Ram Gupta Director Nil Nil Nil
2. Abhishek Gupta Director Nil Nil Nil
3. Rekha Gupta Whole Time | Nil Nil Nil
Director
4. Pankaj Jain Independent Nil Nil Nil
Director
5. Arpan Chauhan Independent Nil Nil Nil
Director
6. Girish Mohan | Independent Nil Nil Nil
Ganeriwala Director
7. Sunil Kumar Roy Independent Nil Nil Nil
Director
6. Ishika Garg Company 1038001 | 892490 16.30
Secretary
7. Avantika Gupta Chief  Financial | 600000 | 600000 -
Officer

Reflects the remuneration paid for part of the year

IIT The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employee (s) in the financial year 2024-25: Nil

v
v

The number of permanent employees on the roll of the Company: 133 Employees as on 31% March, 2025

Average Percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in
the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and
justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial
remuneration: Nil

VI Percentage increment at for salaries of Non-Managerial personnel is: Nil
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Annexure IV
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORM No. MR-3

For the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

SUPREME COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
Y-4-A-C, LOHA MANDI, NARAINA

New Delhi - 110028 (DELHI)

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by Supreme Commercial Enterprises Limited (hereinafter called the “Company”). The
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate

conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of Company’s’ books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives, during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent,
in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Supreme
Commercial Enterprises Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2025, according to the
provisions of:
i The Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder;
ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA”) and the rules made thereunder;
iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
iv. All the regulations and guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992,
as applicable; and
V. Other laws as mentioned here-in-below;
a) The Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules made thereunder;
b) The service tax/GST as per respective Rules made thereunder;
c¢) The Central excise Act, 1944
d) The Customs Act, 1962
e) The Competition Act, 2002
f) Following Labour & Social Security Laws
e Employees' State Insurance Act 1948
e  Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act 1970
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e Employees' Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952

e  Minimum Wages Act 1948

e Payment of Wages Act 1936

e Payment of Gratuity Act 1972

e Payment of Bonus Act 1965

e  Environment Protection Act, 1986

e  The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013

e E-waste (Management & Handling) Rules, 2011

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Listing Agreement entered into by the Company
with the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India and Secretarial Standards (“SS- 1 & SS- 2”) issued by The Institute of

Company Secretaries of India.;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, regulations,

Guidelines, etc. as well as the rules, circulars, notification etc with respect to compliance of Covid-19 guidelines.

We further report that the Board is having the required balance of Rotational, Non-Rotational, Independent and

Women Director and the composition of Board is as per provisions of the Act on or before 31/03/2025.

Adequate notice has been given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through unanimously, and therefore, dissenting members’ views are not required to be

captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that as per the explanations given to us and representations made by the management there are
adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines mentioned above at para 3 (i)
to (v) and during the audit period there has not been any such activity having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs
in pursuance of the above referred laws rules, regulations, guidelines etc..

For R K & ASSOCIATES

(Company Secretaries)
Place: New Delhi

Date: 08/06/2025 Sd/-

CS Rakesh Kumar

(M. No.: FCS 7695, CoP No.: 8553)

UDIN: F007695G000564570

Note :- This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as an "Annexure -1 " and forms an
integral part of this report.
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"ANNEXURE- 1" to Secretarial Audit Report

To,

The Members,

SUPREME COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
Y-4-A-C, LOHA MANDI, NARAINA

New Delhi - 110028 (DELHI)

The Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to

express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, I have followed provide a

reasonable basis for the opinion.
3. T have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the management representations about the compliance of laws, rules and

regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the

responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability nor of the efficacy of the effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
For R K & Associates

(Company Secretaries)
Place: New Delhi

Date: 08/06/2025 Sd/-

CS Rakesh Kumar
(M. No.: FCS 7695, CoP No.: 8553)
UDIN: F007695G000564570
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Annexure-V

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
(Pursuant to Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

In accordance with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and
some of the best practices followed internationally on Corporate Governance, the report containing the details of
corporate governance systems and processes at Supreme Commercial Enterprises Limited is as under:

I COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

Supreme Commercial Enterprises Limited believes “Corporate Governance” is about commitment to values and about
ethical business conduct. It is about how an organization is managed. This includes its corporate and other business
structures, its culture, policies and procedures which ensure that the Company is managed in a manner that meets
stakeholder’s aspirations and societal expectations.

II. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(a) Composition of the Board:

The Company’s policy is to maintain optimum combination of Executive Directors, Woman Director and Independent
Directors. Presently there of Seven Board comprises Directors, which include One Executive director, Two Non-
Executive director and Four Non-Executive Independent directors. The Board is primarily responsible for the overall
management of the Company’s business. The Directors on the Board are from varied fields with wide range of skills
and experience. The non-executive directors including Independent Directors bring statutory and wider perspective in
the Board’s deliberations and decisions.

All the Independent Directors of the Company at the time of their first appointment to the Board and thereafter at the
first meeting of the Board in every financial year give a declaration that they meet with the criteria of independence
as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

The composition of the Board of Directors as on March 31, 2025 with their attendance at the Board Meetings held
during the year 2024-25 and at the last Annual General Meeting is given below

DIN Name of the Category of | Number | Attendance No. of Other No. of Relationship | Number of
Director Director of Board | atthe Last | Directorship(s) | Membership(s)/ with other shares and
Meetings | AGM held | held in Public | Chairmanship(s) | Director(s) convertible
attended on 30" Companies in Committes instruments
September, (including held by
2024 Supreme) non-
Executive
Directors
0053970 | Sita Ram Non S5of5 Yes 1 NIL Yes NIL
Gupta Executive
Director
0054073 | Rekha Gupta Whole Time S5of5 Yes 3 NIL Yes NIL
Director
0054145 | Abhishek Non S5of5 Yes 1 3 Yes NIL
Gupta Executive
Director
06692244 | Arpan Non- 5of5 N.A. NIL NIL NIL NIL
Chauhan Executive
(Independent
Director)
00065328 | Pankaj Jain Non- 2 0f2 NA NIL NIL NIL NIL
Executive
(Independent
Director)
01524647 | Girish Mohan Non- S5of5 Yes NIL 3 NIL NIL
Ganeriwala Executive
(Independent
Director)
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07471460 | Sunil Kumar Non- 50f5 Yes NIL 3 NIL NIL
Roy Executive
(Independent
Director)

Board Meetings

During the year, The Board met more than 5 times in a year according to the criteria laid down by Companies Act,
2013 Following are the dates of Board Meeting of the Company:-

S.No. Date of Meeting of the Board

1 30" May, 2024

2 14" August, 2024

3 05™ September, 2024
4 14" November, 2024
5 14™ February, 2025

The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days. The Board meets at regular intervals to
discuss and decide on Company / business policy and strategy apart from other Board business. The Board / Committee
Meetings are pre-scheduled and a tentative annual calendar of the Board and Committee Meetings is circulated to the
Directors well in advance to facilitate them to plan their schedule and to ensure meaningful participation in the
meetings. However, in case of a special and urgent business need, the Board’s approval is taken by passing resolutions
by circulation, as permitted by law, which is noted and confirmed in the subsequent Board meeting.

Separate Meeting of Independent Directors:

As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was
held on 24 Day of December, 2024 to review the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as whole.
Based on the guidance note issued by SEBI on January 5, 2017 on Board Evaluation, Independent Directors also
reviewed the quality, content and timeliness of the flow of information between the Management and the Board and
it’s Committees which is necessary to effectively and reasonably perform and discharge their duties. The Independent
Directors found the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as well as flow of information between
the Management and the Board to be satisfactory. All Independent Directors were present in the meeting.

Induction & Training of Board Members (Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors):

Pursuant to Regulation 25(7) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the
listed entity shall conduct familiarization programme for Independent Director aims to familiarize them with the
Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company that would facilitate their active participation in
managing the Company. The familiarization program also extends to other Non- Executive Directors of the Company.

Audit Committee:

The Committee met Four times during the year, the details of which are given below:-

S.No. Date of Meeting Total No of Members as on | Number of Members
the Date of the meeting attended the meeting

1 30/05/2024 3 3

2 14/08/2024 3 3

3 14/11/2024 3 3

4 14/02/2025 3 3

Powers of Audit Committee
The powers of the Audit Committee include the following:

33




1. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference
2. To seek information on and from any employee.
3. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.
4. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.
5. To protect whistle blowers.
6. To consider other matters as referred by the Board.
Role of Audit Committee

The Role of the Audit Committee includes the following:

1.

10.

11.

Oversight of our Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure
that the Financial Statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

To streamline the accounts, internal control, to suggest further improvement in accounting practice of the
Company, to hold discussions with the Auditors periodically, to review half year, Quarterly and Annual
Financial Statements before submission to Board

Recommendation to the Board regarding fixation of audit fee to be paid to statutory auditors under the
Companies Act and approval for payment with respect to any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.

Reviewing, with the management, the annual Financial statements and Auditors’ Report thereon before
submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

b. Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board’s report
in terms of Clause (c) of Sub-section 3 of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management.
Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.

Compliance with requirements relating to financial statements.

Disclosure of any related party transactions.

Qualifications in the draft audit report.

SR e e o

Reviewing/examine, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for
approval.

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses/ application of funds raised through an issue (public
issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in
the offer document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the end use/
utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue & related matters and making appropriate recommendations to
the Board to take up steps in this matter.

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors and adequacy of the internal
control systems.

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department,
staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure, coverage and frequency of
internal audit.

Discussion with internal auditors and / or auditors any significant findings and follow up there on.

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors/auditors/agencies into matters
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and

reporting the matter to the Board.

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as
post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders
(in case of nonpayment of declared dividends) and creditors.

To review / oversee the functioning of vigil mechanism / Whistle Blower mechanism of Company;

To review the follow up action on the audit observations of the Comptroller & Auditor General audit.
Provide an open avenue of communication between the independent auditor, internal auditor and the Board.
Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;

Review all related party transactions in the Company. For this purpose, the Audit Committee may designate a
member who shall be responsible for reviewing related party transactions;

Review with the independent auditor the co-ordination of audit efforts to assure completeness of coverage,
reduction of redundant efforts, and the effective use of all audit resources.

Consider and review the following with the independent auditor and the management:
a) The adequacy of internal controls including computerized information system controls and security; and

b)Related findings and recommendations of the independent auditor and internal auditor, together with the
management responses.

Consider and review the following with the management, internal auditor and the independent auditor:
a) Significant findings during the year, including the status of previous audit recommendations; and

b) Any difficulties encountered during audit work including any restrictions on the scope of activities or access
to required information.

Review and monitor the Auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process.
Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary.

Evaluation of Internal Financial Controls and Risk Management Systems.

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee under the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time.

Review of information by Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information:

1. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations.

2. Statement of significant related party transactions submitted by management.

3. Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors.
4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses.

5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the internal auditor.
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6. Certification/declaration of financial statements by the Chief Executive Officer/Chief Financial Officer.
All the recommendations of Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.

Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meetings
The Committee met Two times during the year, the details of which are given below:-

S.No. Date of Meeting Total No of Members as on | Number of Members
the Date of the meeting attended the meeting

1 30/05/2024 3 3

2 14/08/2024 3 3

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is primarily responsible to:

Identify potential candidates to become Board Members.

Recommending nominees to various Committees of the Board.

Recommending remuneration for non-Executive/Independent Directors.

Ensuring that appropriate procedures are in place to assess Board's effectiveness.

Developing an annual evaluation process of the Board and its Committees.

Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director

and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial

Personnel and other employees;

e  Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

e Devising a policy on Board diversity;

e  Assist the Board in ensuring that affordable, fair and effective compensation philosophy and policies are
implemented;

e Approve and make recommendations to the Board in respect of salary structure and actual compensation
(inclusive of performance based incentives and benefits) of the Executive Directors;

e Review and approve the overall budgetary increment proposals for annual increase of compensation and
benefits for the employees;

e Review and approve any disclosures in the annual report or elsewhere in respect of compensation policies or
Directors' compensation;

e Any other matter referred to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee by the Board of Directors of the

Company.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible for reviewing the overall goals and objectives of
compensation programs, as well as our compensation plans, and making changes to such goals, objectives and plans.

Remuneration Policy:

The Company's remuneration policy is driven by the success and performance of the individual employees and the
Company. Our compensation philosophy is to align Directors and compensation with our business objectives, so that
compensation is used as a strategic tool that helps us recruit, motivate and retain highly talented individuals who are
committed to our core values. We believe that our compensation programs are integral to achieving our goals. Through
its compensation programme, the Company endeavors to attract, retain, develop and motivate a high performance
workforce. The Company follows a compensation mix of fixed pay, benefits and performance based variable pay.
Individual performance pay is determined by business performance of the Company. The Company pays remuneration
by way of salary, benefits, perquisites and allowances (fixed component) and performance incentives, commission
(variable component) to its Chairman, Whole Time Directors and other Directors.

Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors-

Based on the guidance note issued by SEBI on January 5, 2017 on Board Evaluation, the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee has revised performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors, which are as
under-
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Area of Evaluation

1. Qualification

2. Experience

3. Knowledge of Competency
4. Fulfillment of functions

5. Ability to function as a team
6. Initiative

7. Availability and attendance
8. Commitment

9. Contribution

10. Integrity

11. Independence

12. Independent views and judgment

Risk and Compliance Committee

The Committee met Two times during the year, the details of which are given below:-

S.No. Date of Meeting Total No of Members as on the | Number of Members attended the
Date of the meeting meeting

1 14/08/2024 3 3

2 14/02/2025 3 3

General Body Meeting

The details of the last three General Body Meetings held areas under:

Date Nature of Meeting Location Time Whether any special Resolution is Passed
30.09.2024 Annual General Delhi 11:30 | No
Meeting
30.09.2023 Annual General Delhi 11:30 | No
Meeting
30.09.2022 Annual General Delhi 11:30 | No
Meeting

Means of Communication

Quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results are communicated to the Stock Exchanges immediately after these
are considered and approved by the Board; and thereafter regularly published in the prominent newspapers like
Business Standard, Pioneer etc. (both English & Hindi), as required. Quarterly and annual financial statements, along
with presentation on financial results and official news releases, are posted on our website:
www.supremecommercial.co.in. Further, all other price sensitive and other information is sent to the Stock Exchange
where shares of the Company are listed, enabling them to display the same on their website.

General Shareholder Information

1 Annual General Meeting: Day: Friday
Date: 04 July 2025
Time: 11:30 A.M

Venue : 35, Link Road, 2nd Floor, Lajpat Nagar-III, New Delhi-
110024

*For details please refer to the Notice to the AGM.
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2 Financial Year: 1 April, 2024 to 31% March, 2025
3 Dividend paid date: N.A.

METROPOLITAN STOCK EXCHANGE OF INDIA
(MSEI)

4 Stock Exchange on which
the Company’s Shares are listed:

5 Listing Fee: Listing fees as prescribed have been paid to the Metropolitan Stock

Exchange of India up to 31st March 2025
INE530F01017

Indus Portfolio Pvt. Ltd.

G-65, Bali Nagar, Delhi — 110015
Ph. No. 011-47671200

Fax No. 011-25449863

6 Stock Code:
7 Registrar/ Share Transfer Agents:

8 Share Transfer System: In order to expedite the process of share transfers, the Board has
delegated the power to approve share transfers to Company
Secretary who attend to share formalities fortnightly. The Company
has appointed Indus Portfolio Pvt. Ltd as Registrar and Share
Transfer Agents for physical transfer of securities as well as

dematerialization/ dematerialization of securities.

9 Distribution of shareholding as on March 31, 2025

Shareholders % of shareholding
No. of Equity shares held | Number % to Total Number of | % of Total
(figure) Equity Shares
Up to 5000 267 95.36 37284 6.97
5001 to 10000 10 3.57 66432 12.40
10001 to 20000 - - - -
20001 to 30000 - - - -
30001 to 40000 - - - -
40001 to 50000 - - - -
50001 to 100000 2 0.71 178683 33.35
100001 and above 1 0.36 253350 47.28
Total 280 100 535749 100

10 Dematerialization of Shares

The Company has established connectivity with both the depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited
(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to handle dematerialization of shares. As on
March 31, 2025, a total of 420421 equity shares which form 78.48% of the share capital stand dematerialized.

11 Other Disclosures

1)  During the financial year ended March 31, 2025 there were no related party transactions that may have
potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

ii) No penalties were imposed, and no structures were passed by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory
authority on any capital market related matters during the last three years.

iii) The Company has announced Whistle Blower policy. All the personnel of the company have the access to
the Audit Committee.
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iv) The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Company has adopted various non-mandatory requirements as well,
as discussed under relevant headings.

v) The Company does not have any subsidiary company therefore has not framed a Material Subsidiary Policy.

vi) During the financial year ended March 31, 2025 the company did not engage in commodity hedging
activities.

vii) There has been no instance of non-compliance of any requirement of Corporate Governance Report.

12. Adoption of Non-Mandatory Requirements

13

14.

(i) The Board
The Company has appointed the Non-Executive Chairman.
(Ii) Shareholder Rights

Half yearly financial results are forwarded to the Stock Exchanges and uploaded on the website of the
Company like quarterly results.

(iii) Audit Qualifications

During the year under review, there was no audit qualification in the Auditors’ Report on the Company’s
financial statements.

(iv) Posts of Chairman and CEO
During the financial year under review the posts of the Chairman and CEO were vacant in the Company.
(v) Reporting of Internal Auditor

The Internal Auditor of the Company makes regular presentation in the Audit Committee Meeting and
regularly attends the Meeting for reporting their findings of the internal audit to the Audit Committee
Members.

. The Company has fully complied with the applicable requirement specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and clause (b)

to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

CODE OF CONDUCT AND CORPORATE DISCLOSURE PRACTICES FOR PREVENTION OF
INSIDER TRADING:

The Board of Directors adopted the Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management Personnel.
The said code was communicated to the Directors and members of the senior management and they affirmed their
compliance with the said Code.

Pursuant to the requirements of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, your Company has
adopted Code of practices and procedures for fair disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information and Code
of Conduct in order to monitor and report Insider Trading.

All Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.
WTD CERTIFICATION:

In terms of the requirement of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the declaration from WTD had been obtained on compliance of Code of Conduct of board of
directors and senior members and forms a part of this annual report.

DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT:

The company does not have any outstanding Demat Suspense Account/Unclaimed Suspense Account.

39




To,

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO)
CERTIFICATION

The Board of Directors,
Supreme Commercial Enterprises Limited

We,

the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of Supreme

Commercial Enterprises Limited (“the Company”), to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:

(a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended on March 31, 2025 and

based on our knowledge and belief, we state that:

1)  These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain any
statement that might be misleading;

1) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws, and regulations.

(b) We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered into by the Company

(©)

(d)

during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal, or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and
we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal
controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors and Audit
Committee:

i)  Significant changes, if any, in the internal control over financial reporting during the year,

it) Significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies made during the year and that the same has been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial

reporting
Sd/-
(Rekha Gupta) (Avantika Gupta)
Whole Time Director Chief Financial Officer

Place: New Delhi
Date: 10.06.2025
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" I k
o the Memibers ol

SIPREME COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED &

Wo have wudited the sccompanying Standalone Ind-AS financinl stuements of Mz Supreme Commercial
Enterprises Limissd (“the Company™), which comprise the Balince Sheel as ol Murch 31, 2025, the Statement of
Profit end Loss {Including their Comprehensive Income), the statement of Change in Equity and the Sutement of
Cash Flows for the vear then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policics and other explanadory
information (herein afler referred to as “stundalone Ind AS financial statements”).

In our ppimion and 1o the best of our information and according io the explanations given o us, the aforeaaid
standniona financizl statements give the information reguired by the Companies Act, 2003 (“1he A217) i (he manner
=3 requited and give o irie and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accoumting Standords prescribed imder
gaction 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indisn Accounting Standords) Bales, 201 5, a3 wmanded, [~Ind AS™)
and other accounting principles generally sccepied in India, of the siste of affairs of the Company as w1 March 31,
2025, its profit, totl comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash Nows for the year ended on that date

Hasis for Ckpinion

We conducted our sudit of the standalone firmncial sintements o sccordance with the Stindands on Auditing
specilied under séction 1431 10) of the At (SAs). Our responsibilitics onder those Sterdards. gre further described in
the Audilor's Responsibility. for the Audit of the Standalone Finonclal S1alements section of our roporl. We are
independent of the Company. in scoordance wilh the Code of Ethics ssued by the Tnetitnee of Chartered Accouniunts
of India (HCAT togethker with the ethical reguirements that are relevant o our andit of the siendakuie inancial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rubes made therounder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
regsponsibilitios in accordance with these requirements and the [CAL's Code of Eibics. 'We belleve that the sudh
evidence oblnined by us 15 sulficient and appropnaie (o provide & basis for our suedin opinion on the: stumdabone
financial stitements

In connection with our sudit of Siondalone Financial stntements, oor resporsibiliny B o read the other infonmation
and, in doing =, consider whether the ofher information 18 matérially moonsistent with the sisndslone finonckal
stulements or our knowledge obwined during the cowrse of our audil or otherwise appears 1o be materially misstated,

hey audit matters

Key nodit matters ore those matiers that, in our professional judgment, were of most signilTcance in our audit of ihe
standalone financial stements for the financial year ended 31 March 2025, These mabters were nddoessed in the
comtoxt of our sndit of the standalone financial statements as a whole and in farming our opinlon therean and we dp
ol provide o separate opinion on these matiers. For each matter below, our deseription of how our oudit addressed
e matter & provided in thit coniext

We have determined the matters described below 1o be the key audit mattors to be communicated in our repors. We
have filfilled the responsibilities described in the * Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the standalone fmancial
ststements’ section of our seport, including in relatdon to these matlers. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstalement of the

sendalone financial sisiéments, The results of our audic procedures, including the procedures performed o address
the matters helow, provide the hasia for our aidit opinion an the fving ssidabone Nnancial {elemonts.
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The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stured in Section [34(3) of the Companies A,
2013 the Act'") with respect to the pregaration of these financial stalerments thal give & ewe and fuic view of the
state of affairs, Profit’ Loss and other Comprehensive [ncome, Changes in Equity and Cash Flows of the Company in
sorordance with the sccounting principles generally accepied in India, including the Indisn Accounting Stundards
(“Ind-A5") preseribed under Scotion 133 of the Act

This responsibility alse includes maintenance of adequate sccounting records in aocordance with the provigions of
the Act for safeguncding  of the asssts of the Company . srd for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of approprinee azenunting policies; making judgments and extimates that are
reasonable and prudsnt; and design, implementstion snd maintenance of adequate internal financial eontrols, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and comipletengss of the sccounting réconds. relevant lo the
prepanation and presentstion of the finsncial statements that give 2 tue and falr view and wre free from material
miastatement, whether due o fraud or error

In preparing the Financial Sfatements, the Mapagement i3 responsible for agsezsing the Company's sbilliy 4o
continue 65 golng concern, disclosing, is applicable. matiers relaied 1o poing concern and using the going concerm
hasin of scoouming unless management sarlier nfepde 1o liquidite the Company or 0 teise operations,: or has oo
realistic aiternate bul o do s,

Bosrd of Dircclors is slio responsible for overseetng the Company®s financial reporting process

il af the Standaleone Financial Statenents

Chir objeotives are to obimin reesonable assrance abogt whether the sandalone financial sistements as 8 whole am
freg from malerial mlssialement, whelher due b foaud or error, and to issuc an wditors’ report that inclides our
opinion. Ressonnble asurance i g high: level of sssurnnce; buf 15 pot o goarenise (hat an aodi conductad n
aceordange with 5A4s will always detect o malerial missisicment when it existy, Missistenwent can arise from fraod ar
erroF and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregaie, they could reasonably be xpeciad 10 infleence
the economic decisicens of usérs taben on the basis of these standalone financial statements

As pan of in audit in accondance with SAs, we exercise professional judgnment and maintain professional stepricism
throughoui the pudic We also:

#  Tdenuify and assess the risks of maszrial misstatemment of the standalone financml statements, whether duc o
Fraud or error, design and perform. sudit procedures responsive to those risks, and-obtain-audin evidencs that is
suafficient and appropriate 1o provide & basis foc our opinion, The risk of not detecling & materinl misstaterent
resulting from fraud s higher dian for one resulting from error, a3 froud may involve collusion, foneery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant o the sudit in order (o design sudit procedures thar are
appropriste in the circumstances. Linder Section 143{3) (i) of the Act, we are aksd responsible for expresing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the aperating
cfiectrveness of such confrols

= Eviluale the appropristeness of scoounting policies used and the Tessonahleness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by mankgemeni,
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* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going conoem badis of sccounting snd, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related w0 events or conditions tha may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability © continue 85 a going concern, I we conclude that a material
uncenainty exiss, we are réguired fo drow eftention in our auditor’s repoit 1o the related disclosores in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, o mexdily our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obmined up 1o the date of our auditor's repore However, fulure events or
condifions may csuse the Company 10 ceass (0 continie &t & Eoing cancem,

* Evaluate the overal] presentation, structure atid content of the standalone financial statements, including the
disclogures, and whether the sandalone financial ststements represent the underlylng transactlons and events in
& manner teaf achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governante regarding, smong other matters, the planned scope and
nmirg of the audil and sgnificant nedit findings; incloding any significant deficiencies In inlermal contral thas we
identify during our sudit,

We aiso provide those charged wilth govemance with o smatement that we have complied with relevnat ethical
requiremen:s reganding independence, and 1o communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
ressonably be-thought to bear o our independence, and where applicable, relsted mfeguards,

From the matters communicaled wilh those charged with governance, we determine those matiers that were ol mos
significance in the madit of the standalone fimancial starements of the current period snd ure therefore the key audi
matiers: We describe these matiens in ocor suditors” report umless law or regulation peecludes public disclosun skt
the matter ¢ when, in evtremaby Ao clreumsinnees, we determing that o matter shoold not be communizated o vur
repon because the slverse conseguences of doing so would ressonably beexpected 1o outweigh the public mmres
bienefits. of aoch eammiunieation,

rk on Chi 1 i

As toquired by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 20016 (‘the Order”), fssued by fhe Ceontral Grvernment of
Indim i terms of Scction 143 (11) of the Act, we give m “Annexure A", 8 Statement on the matiers specified in the
paragraphs 3-and 4 of the Order, 1o the extent applicable,

(A Ax required by Section 143 (3)of te Act, we reporl thao

n)  we have sought and obained all the information and explanations, which o the best of our knowledze
and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audic;

b} | our opinion, proper books of account as required by Inw have been kept by the Company so far as il
appears from our examimation of those books,

¢l the swandslone bolance sheet, the standalone statemenn of profit and kas (including other
comprehensive income), the standalone stufement of changes in equity and the rtandalone statement of
cash fows dealt with by this repont are fn agreement with Lthe books of acoount;

dy in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial siatements comply with the Indisn Accounting
Standards {Ind AS} prescribed under Section 133 of the Act;

€) o the basis of the written represemtations receivesd from the dicectors & on 11 March 2022 faken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the direvtors are disqualified as on 31 Mmh .1:115 framm
being appomied as a director in terms of Section 164 {2) of the Act; and ]
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[} wath respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial contols with reference o the sendslone
Minancial stafements of the Company and the operating efféctivencss of such controls, refer o our
separste Report in “Annexure BY,

(B} With respect to the other maters 10 be included im the Avditors” Repart-m accordance with Rule 11 al the
Companies (Audit and Asditors) Ruolés, 2014, In our apinfon and w0 the best of our infermation and
secording i the explanations given o us:

i the Company has dlsclosed the impact of pending litigatlons on its financlal position in it standalone
financial satements;

i the Company did not have any long-term contracts; including derivative contracis, for which there were
nny maserdl foresceable Insses;

fii,  there has been po smount to be transferred o the Investor Education and Frotection Fund by the
Company during the yvear ended 31 March 2025; and

(C ) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors® Report under Section 197163 In our opinion and
according to the Informntion and explenations given 1o us, the remuneration pald by the Company 1o i
directors during the current year is m accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act The
remunernritn padd o wry director 18 0ol moexcess of the Hmil lmd down inder Sectlon 197 of the Aot The
Minisiry of Corporute AfTaie has not prescribed other detnlls under Section 197 16) which anc required 10
b commented upan by us,

For P. D, Mittal & Co,
CharteredAccouniants

Plaee: Mew Delhi
Daced: 30.05.2025

“y
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. I An i*

With reforence fo the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditor’'s Repon to the members of the Company
o the standalone Ind AS financlal statements for the vear ended 31 March 2025, we report the following:

d,

L.

.

V.

The company hes maintsined proper records showing full particalars, including gquentitive details and
sdtuation of its [ixed asseis,

The Company has s regular programme of physical verification of its fixed asséta, by which all ficed aszets
are verified in a phased manner over & period of three years. In our opinion, this perindiciny of phyvsical
venfication is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of ity assels. Pursuand o
the pragramme, certain fiued assets ware physically verified during the year and po materinl discropancias
were nodiced on such verification.

Accoeding to the informiatian and cxplanelions given to ws @nd on the bagis-of our examinasion of the
recards of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties included in fixed agsets are held in the
nume of the Company.

In respect of mmmovable properties been waken on lease and disclosed s property, plant and equipment-in
ihe stendalone Ind AS financial smtements, the lesse agreements ire in the name of the Company,

[ respect of Inventarees: The Company does nof have: any’ mventory as defined in Accounting Standard
(A5F2 *Valuntion of Inventones’, Therefore eluuses sre not applicahle o the Company

In our apinion and according to the information snd explanations given 1o us snd on the basis of our
cxamination of the hooks of account, the Company has not granted sny Joans, secured or unsecured, o
companics, firma, Limited Liability Partnerships or other panies listed in the register maintpined under
Section 189 of the Companics Act, 2003, Consequently, the provisions of clauses il (a}, (b) and (¢} of the
order are tol applicable to the Company.

Acearding to the Infarmation and explanaticns given 1o us end on the besiz of our cxaminozson of te books
of acoount, the Company has not granedimade any loens, investments, gusraniees, and scourity, the
provisions of clawses iv of the order are not applicable to the Company.

o According o the information and explanabions given o us and on the hasis of our examination of the books

of account The Company has not sccepted any deposits fram the public within the meaning of the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India, provisions of Seclion 73 1o 76 of the Act, any other relevant provisions
of the Act and ibe relevani rules frmed thereunder,

Y~



P.B. MITTAL & COMPARND, MITTAL BHAWAK

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, 70, DARYA €ANJ
NEW DELHI-110002
PH. NO.65169313
VL In car opinion and scoording (o the information amd explanation given to us, the Central Govemment has

Wil

nol prescribed mainienance of cosl records under seciion 148 {1} of the Act Therafore, paragraph 3(vi} of
the Order iz not applicable,

Acgording 1o the records of the company, undisputed eemnory dues including Provident Fund, Investor
Education and Protection Fund, Emplovees” Stale Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-fux, Service Tax, Custom
[bury, Exeise Dury, valug added iy, cess and any other statutory ducs to the extent applicable, have
generally been regninrdy deposited with the approprinie suthersies, According 10 the Infarmation mnd
explanationy given 1o s thers were no outsianding statuiory dugsas on 31510l March, X235 for o period of
moTe thon six months from the dede they became payable.

According 1o the Information and explanations given 1o us, there is no amoant payable i reaped] of ncome
fx, service fax, sales tax, customs duty, excise dufy, value added tax and cess whichever applicaile, which
hinve nof been deposited on account of any dispuiea

Y111, Tm our opinion and sccording oo the wmfrmaiion and explopstons given by (be manegsment, we are-of the

VINL.

X

X,

Xl

opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues 10 & finnncial mstitution, bank,
Government or debenture Bolders, asapplicabls 1o the domipany.

Lnsed on our audit procedures and ncconding to the (nformation given by the management, the company |
not raised ony money by way of initial public-offer or further public offer (moluding debd Insiruments) or
exken any term loan during the year.

Aceording 1o the information and explanstions given o us, we report that no fraud by the company or any
frawd on the Company by 115 officers or employees has been noticed or repored during the year,

According to the information and explanations given &0 us and based on oor casmination al 1he records of
the Company, the Company has paid/provided for monagerial remunerntion tn necondance with the reggudsite
epprovals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule ¥ 1o the Act.

The company L& not a Nidhi Campany, Therefore clause xii) of the order is not applicable 1o the company

K11, Acconding o the information and explanatiens given 1o us, all wansactions with the related parties are in

XL

complisnee with sections 177 ond |BR of Compamies Act, 200 3 where applicable and the datails have been
disclnsed in the Fingncial Ststements ele. as requined by the applicable accounting standards.

The company has nof made any prefersntial allotment or private placemant of shares or fully or parily
convetible debentires during the year under review,

y 6
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XIV. Provisions of section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with [n case of non-cish
franssctions enterad by (he company with dicscion or persons connected with him

XY, The campany is not required to be regissered under section 43:0A of the Resérve Rank of [ndia Act, 1934,

‘or Far I 1), Mital & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place: Mew Delhi
Dated: 30.08.2025

1O 25009408 &M H2BH T
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Amncxure-B' to the Independent Auditor's Report
(Refiermed & in panigniph (A)D uader "Report on Other Legal and Regulatmry Réquirements' mectban of o repart af even date)

We have nudiied the intérmal fisancial conirols with reference o standalone financial gtatements ol Rallis Tndia
Limied {“the Company™) as of 31" March 20235 i conjunction with our andit of the standabone financial sarcrmenis
of the Company for the year ended on that datg, In our opinion, the Company has, in all malecial respects, adequais
internal financial controls with reference o standalone fAnencial statements and wich internal froncial controls were
operiling effectively a5 al 317 March 2025, based on the internal finencial controls with reference 1o standalone
fimuncial glstements critena established by the Comnpaiy consldering the essential components of intemal contml
stated in the Guidence Mote on Awditof Internal Finencial Controls Over Financidl Reporiing lated by the Inatrbute
of Chartered Accountants of [ndia {the “CGuidance Mote™)

; i i Contr

The Company's managenenl @ responnble for estabinhing snd maimtninmg temal financinl eongrals hased on the
intgrmal contml gver hnancial reporting criteria established by the Campany sonsidering the essential componenty of
ineernil eoairol shaled in the Guidimes Now oo Audif of Internal Finaneial Controls over Fimencial Reporting issued
by the lmstituic of Chartered Accountantn of India. These responsihilities inchide the design, implementation end
muintenance of sdequate intemal financial controls that were opemsting effectively for ensuring the orderly and
elficient conduct of U3 business, including sdherence o company’s pelicics, the safepnanding of s -aasets, the
preveniion and delection of frauds and emors, the nocuracy and cempleteness of the accoumiing records, and the
timely preparation of refiable financial information, ss required under the Compunies Act, 2013.

Anditors’ Responsibifity

Clur responsibility is o express an opinion on the Company's iniemal fingncial canirols over [inancial reporting
bazed on our audit, We conducted owur sudit in accordince with the Gaundance Mote on Audii of Tntemal Financinl
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Nole™) and the Siandsrds on Awdinng, issued by 1CAl and
decmed to be preseribed under section 143(10) of the Comparies Act, 2003, 1o the extent applizable o oo mudil of
internal financinl controfs, both appliceble to an audit of Intemal Financlal Controls and, both fssoed by the Instituse
of Chanered Accountanis of Indis. Those Sandards-and the CGuilance Note require that we comply whh ethical
requirements and plan apd perform the swdn o obtam ressomable sssumance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects,

Chur audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence abowr the adequacy of the imemal fnancial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial conlrols
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial confrols over financinl reporting,
nsscsaing the risk thut a moterial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating =ffectiveness
of Internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures seiected depend on the suditor's judgment. including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe thit the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and sppeopriate w© provide abeefor our sudil
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apinion on the Company's internal financinl controls sysiem over financial reparting,

A company's infermal Mnancial control over financial reporting 18 a process designed 1w provide reasonsble ssaurance

regarding the relmbility of fnancinl reporiing and the preparidion of finsngkal swements for external purposes in

ncoordance with generally sccepled accounting principles. A company'’s internal Onnnoisl control over financial
reporting includes thaose policies and procedures that

I. permain to the maintenance of records thar, in reasonable detail, accurately snd fairty reflect the transactions
end dispositions of the asseis of the company;

2. provide rensonable assurance that transactions are recorded ss necessary o permil preparition of fmencial
ginrements in sccordance with generally accepted nccounting principles; and that recospts and expenditures of
the company dwie being made only in pccordance. with suthorzations of management and direciors of the
company; and

Y Pronde reasonable sssurance regarding prevention or fimely detection of unauthornsed asquisition, use, or
dizpogition of the comipeny’s nssers (hat eoald have a material #ffect on the financis] statements

Because of the inherent imitahons of intemal finenmal controls over fmancial eponimg, including the posgibility of
viollusion of Improper management overmide of controls, material mizssatemants dus o errar or frasd may accur and
not be detected. Alwo, projections of sny evnluation of the internal finencial contmis. over finoocml reporting 1o
future perbods we subject to the risk that the intermal financinl control over fnnncial reporting may become
imndequate bechisse of changes in condhions. or that the degrés of compliance with the policles or procedurey may
deteninrate,

Oplnion

[ our opinkon, the Company has, in all meerisl respects; an sdequate iniemal financial controls aystem over
finamgial reporiing and such internal finsncial controls over fimancial repurting were apersting effectively as al
March 31, 2025, baseéd on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria edablished by the Campany
considering the cisential components of intemal contmol stated in-the Guidanes Note on Audit of Torernal Finameral
Contrels Over Financlal Reporting Issued by the Institute of Charfered Accoantants of Tndma.

For For P, . Mittal & Co.
Chartered Accoantants

Fluce: Mew Delhi
Dated: 30,05, 2025

i “*‘“15? E-f'! HZ bH'mS*



PART I - BALANCE SHEET for the year ended 31st March 2025
SUPREME COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LTD.

ReEqd OfMos: Y-0-A-C, LORK3 WErd), Barsinn, New Delf- 100028 I:.f:::l
CIMLSI09 LI SRAPLO01 A 2 =

(Rupees inthousand §
| Particeriars Mote Mg gt st | st e Marth,
Mo. | warch, 20b4
i - i
[1}|Mon-current assabs
2 4,55 455
i i T 1 ?E%*? il i
€ repes ] d 12800000
b Sandw o
her lrtangine & ) 0
pnEandgible aEs ] ]
2| Molopal Assts o ] il
[5) Finapcigl Agseis } o
I ] peeabmenty 5 19140 IARGL 4]
L6 Tregle receliables 1] 0,00
: = 3 5365 5355
il f § I o
i } 0
']
(2] |Current assels
!ia IrveniorEs
) Financial Assefs
{1} Lvwestments -
i) Trade recelvadles 1318, [FREE
i} Cash and cash sairvalents g_ Brad 0 5 m'r,“
#) Bank DAMNCES ofher (an (i) Bbove T [ Bk i
[v] Loars 1] ]
{vl] Dthers [to oe SpaCcTien] [ FFL N ap§.07
(o) Caurrent Tax Assers (Mel) T B (1]
|(d} Ooher cuiment assels 14405
Tatal Asssts :.'E'i'ﬁ‘ﬁ'.‘ﬁﬁ“"'lﬁ%.%L,u
II. [EQUITY AND LIASILITIES
{Equity |
fg;_%gciji%';f_mu' L 5..555__ﬂ.m5-ﬁ | S357a9 |
L =B - e L4005y 58
LIABILITIES
(1) |Mon-currant lahilivies
1) Mpanciadl Linbigies ]
1] Bprrosings i
i} Traze Fa i
A} toinla ng dues of micny enteroriees and smal enierprises; and i
[, nging Suss of credivom other ian midn enberprces and small arterpriaes i
"':f Gla biifies pativer than these specithi | Item (D), to be spaciied ) ]
il 5ka5 i
{'iél %gﬂ nﬂ._ﬂt&i L] i
1d mgn-camen liaplitles i
(1} |Current llabilities
L8} Firancil Liabities il ]
L1 jéluilﬂnﬁlﬁuj ] 1
i1} Trade Payaties [ i
| oo peling dides af micho anbe and smal ealerprisad; and i 1
LS B Creditons GLher thar mIEr enlerprees and smal i
SIS E
1} Othér financal IBDRGES [other than th in bem [L] 13 p 13 05050
b} Oover furrenl Eahilities [
[} Prowisions ] 7
[d} Cairrent Ta Laabilites [ Nery ]
Toral Eguity and Linniiltle: i51136.00 | iﬁliii.il
il nent 1-16

For and on bahalf of the Board

Registration No. | 11 A M

l-rt-lred ACoountanis ¢

Sita Rarm Gupta Rekfhia Gratn
Birpctor hrecigr
DIN Wo. DOO3 30 AN 000 507 3
Date: 3005, 2025 Data: 30052025
'l 61. u..'rﬁ'i
L]
@'}53{ PW e
Ishids Garg Avarplis Gujpls
Chiel Finaneidl
£S5 & Complance OfMies firer

Dwkend ¢ 30 05,3024 Cated; 30,05 .2034



PART IT — STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS for the year ended  3ist March -2025
SUPREME COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LTD.
Regd Ofice: Y-8-A-C, Laha #andi, Nermina, Mew Delhl- 0038
CEN: LS 190800188 IPLEDI 6T 4
{Rupess in thousand

™ : ; Mot Ha st Bt Az ot dat
Farticulars ; !
| e | March, 2035 | mharch, 2024
I Ir Im w
REvenuE fram qpu;rul!lnm L3 '.'I'I..l]EI_iB 15.,].1.5.55
i} Other income L4 2,040.72 334,19
111 Total Revanud {1 + IT) 36, 180.41 | 35549.73
v Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed
Purchasaes of Stock-in-Trade =
Changes in inventares of finished goods, Stock-in-Trade and
wark |N-progress
Empioyen benafiis expense 15 Iz B0RAF | 33E04.53
Finance costs
Depreclation and amortisaon expenses
Dthar expenses 18 1,.025.45 L 0E8.08
Total expenses (IV) 33,534.87 | 3468261
W Profiyfings) hefore excaptionnl Items and tax (10 2, 645.542 857.12
W] Excaptionsl [tems
Wil Profit {loss) before excapbions itams and tas[v-¥1) 3,645 G4 #5712
WIII Tax experse |
[1] Currant bax 451.38 218,24
Income Thx Earliar yoar = .
(2] Dhalerred [ax - -
Ix Frafl (Lows) for the period from continuing opemtions {II=-vill} & 164,160 T3R BRE
X |P|'ﬂﬂt."{|ﬂ!5:| from ciscontnued aperations - -
ui Tiex sxpensed of discontinued operations E |
K1 {Prafit){loss) framn Discontimied apersbions (after tax) [X-%1} - ]
¥i1l |Profit/{loss} for the period (Lx+X11) 1,184,158 738,88 |
{XIV |omer Compreheasive Income
(1) Momes that will not b mechassifiead (o profits or foss
(1} Income tax reiating o Mams thal will nod be reclsasified o
proft ar joas B {1] Teams that will be sedlagafied to praflil or loss & —
(i} Income =x retating 0o ifems that will be reclessified (o profit
il:" boss
x [Tamal Comprenensie [noome for Dhe pedod [XITT+XI )
Comprising Profit {Loss) and Diher, comprehensive Income for 2. 184,16 738,58
I pEind
X Eamings. per aquity share (for contineing operation}:
(1} Basic 4.08 1.38
(2} Diluled 4,08 1,38
Bl Earmings par equiy share [for disconfinuwed operation):
{1} Bagic - ‘
12] Dllstad == - =
FATTIA Earnings par egulty share {far discontinued & continuing
aparation) |
1) Basic 4.08 1.38 |
{21 Diluted £.08 1:36
S accampanylng notes to the financial statemants, 1=15
For anil on hehall of tha !-IIIII
Zekha th-l
Dir=cinr
DIH llh. pRnSIeT0 DI OO0 FA0TI

Oalee (30,05.2045 Dakad | ¥1.05.302
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SUPREME COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LTD.
Regd Officet Y-4-A-C, Loha Mandl, Naraina, New Delbi- 110028

CIN:LSEo09DLI9EIPLCO LG T 24

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31sl, 2015
{Rupass In thousand )

5

Particulars As at 3ist Az at 31st
' March, 2025 March, 2024
A, CASH FLOWS FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit / {Loss) before tax 2,645.54 857.12
Eient far
Rental Incoma {270.00] [300.00]|
Inmtarsst Incorme {B&.11] {34.19)
|Dperating profit/[loss) before working capital changes 289.43 622.94
lﬂnmws it warking capital
Increaze) [decrease) in other labilities [L6Z.74] 67E.62
Decrease/ [increase) trade raceivables 3 38667 [(615.15])
Decreass) (incredge) In non-curment lgads - -
Decrease/ [increase) in other current financial essets 255,54 307,39 |
Decréstef [Nereasa) in athar curmgnl BEsats 69.38 (36.85])
Cash (used In narated from operations A 5. Bd42.68 1,154,949
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purghase of propeny, planl snd equipment |
Sale proceeds of property, plant and equipment |
Purchase of Intangibles
Purchage of non-currenl investvneniy
Sale procesids of pon-currend invesiments 322.89 -
Purchase of current investmenis
Net cash (wsed in) / generated [rom investing activities - [B] 33289
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 6,165.57 1,154.04
Income tax paid {Met) (499,79 (41842
Net cash (used In)/ generated from operating activities - (C) 5 65578 936,52
0. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Rental Income 270.00 300.00 |
Interest Income BA.11 3415 |
Het ensh from) {used In) iInvesting activities - (B) 356.11 334.19 |
|
€. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES -
Met cash from/ (used in} financing activities - (C}) -
‘Hlt iers ahe i illu‘llni It gash and cash eguivalents - {A+B+C} 5,021.89 1,278.71
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning of the year *_2,787.35% 1,516.54
Cash and cazh eguivalents as at the end of the year H BD9.15 1,787.2%
Components of cash and cash eguivalentsi
Cash on hand 40.01 AD.OL
with schedulad banks:
In curment accounts &, 707 0 2747 ;_i"
In Fleed Deposit Accounts 106213 -
tCash and cash equivalents In cash flow statement B,B08.15 2,787.28 |
par our report af even date attachad
T R — orpnd alf IHMBWW
5 m Gupts Rakhe Gupts
Dirgcior Difmctor
SIN: 00053970 DIN:00054073

W
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Company Secretary & Comphiance Officer
Dated : 30,05,20325
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Chief Financial Oficar

Dated : 30.05.2035
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Suprema Commerical Enterprises Limited ( ‘the Company'), is o public limited company with
domiciied in India and mcorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act-applicable in Indla
Its shares is listed with Metropolitan stock exchange . The Company i in the businass. of providing
Human Resource Services

Mame: Supreme Commarcial Enterprises Limited

Dabe of Incorporation: 10th October, 1983

Corporate [dentity Na: L515903DL13E3PLCOIET S

Constitution: Company Limited by Shares

Registered B Corparate Office; ¥-4-A-C, Loha Mandi, Naralna, New Dafhl- 110028

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Rasis of sccounting and preparation of financial statements

These financial statements have been prépared to comply with Indian Accounting Standards
{hereinaftar refered to as the Ind AS') including the rules notified under the relevent provisions The
Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees

The financial stat=rments have been propared on asccrual and going concern basis, All assets and
Fabflities hawe been classified as current or non current as per the Company’s normpl operating cycle
and ather cribera as sat out in Division 1l Ind A5 Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013

Thase Anancial statormants s prepsred under the historical cost convention  unbess atherwize
indicated,

Property, Plant and Bquipment

Freahold land s carried at cost. All other items of praperty, plant and aguipment and Capital work n
progress {Including Pre-operative expenies | are measured at cos less accumulsted depreclation
and impairment losses, if any. Cost indudes expenditures directly attributable to the scquisition of
the assel. General ‘and spedfic borowing costs directly sttributable to the construction of =
gualifylng azset are capitalized as part of the cost

Depreciation |s provided on- straight-Bne method over astimated scondmic wsaful lives of i
proparty, plant and equipment ganerally in accordance with that provided In the Schedule il to the
Campanlas Act 2013,

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or bath, and that i net
occupied by the Company, 5 dassified a3 investment property, Investment property is- measured at
its cost, incleding refated transaction costs and applicable borrowing costs less depreciation and
impairment if any,

Depredation is charged on a pro-rata basis at the straight-line method over estimated economic
useful Bves of bullding generally in accordance with that provided In the Schedule || of the

L% 4
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Investrment In Associates

Investments in associates are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, IT any, Where an
Indication of impairment exists permantally, the carrying amount of the imvestment s assessed and
wiitten down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of investmaents in assodates, the
difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognized In the Statement
of Profit and Loss,

Cash & Cash Equivalents

The Company's cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and in banks and demand
depasits with banks, which can be withdrawn at any time, without prior notice or penaity on the
principal

Aevenue Recognition
Revenue from services is recognised n the accounting period in which the senvices are rendered

Interest Income
Interest income on fised deposits with banks Is recognized /accounted en accrual basis,

Incorme tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tak expense 5 recagnized in the statement
of profit and loss gucept to the extent it relates to ltems directly recopnized In other comprehensive
incarme

LCurrent tax
Thé tax currenthi payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit
before tax ax feported in the statement of profit and loss because of ltems of income or expense
that are taxnable or deducilble In other years and items that are never texakls or deductible. The
Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting perod.

Defarred tax

Deferred tax |5 recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
lkabilitios in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computaton of
taxabie profit. Deférred tan llabilities are generalty recognised for all taxasble temporary
differences.Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences 1o
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be avaitable against which those deductible
tempaorary differences con be utifised.

The carrying amount of deferred tex asssts is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that [t is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
altow all or part of the asset to be rocoverad.

Deferred tax labilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settied or the asset realised, based on fax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period,

£Y9
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Employee Benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund Is a defined contribution scheme, The Company
has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company
recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as expenditure, when an employes
rendars the related service,

Gratuity: As per the Policy of the Company Gratuity is payable at the time of retiremeant or
dicontinuation of services.

Provision and Contingent Liabifities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has 2 present fegal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, It is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setile the
obligation and the smount can be reflably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
oparating losses.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arlse from past events but
their existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or nom occurtence of one ar more uncertain
future events not wholly within the contral of the Company or where any presant obligation cannot
be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where 3 roliable estimate of the obligation
cardol be made.

Financial Instruments
A financial instrument i any contract that glves rise to & financlal asset of ane entity and & financial
limhility or equity instrument-of Bnother entity

Financhal Assats

These inclede trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, fieed deposits with
Banks.other financial dssets and investments.

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomas a party o the contractual provisions of
the [nstrument.

Oni initial recognition, a financial asset is recognised at fair value, in case of Financial assets which are
recognised at falr value through profit and loss (FVTPL), Its transaction cost are recognised in the
statement of profit and losa. In other cases, the transaction cost are attributed 1o the acquisition
value of the financial asset

Finzncal assets-are subsequently classified as measured at

& amartised cost
# fair value through profit and loss [FVTPL)
» fair value through other comprehensive incoma (FVOICH),

Derecognition
The Company derecognises a financlal asset when the contractual rights to the cash flaws from the
financial asset expire; or it transfers the contractual rights to recelve the cash flows from the asset.

Financlal Liabilitias
Inftial recognition and measurement

These include trade and other payaklgs, loans and borrowings Including Bank 0D




Financial llabilities are recognised when the Company becomas a party to the coniractual provisions
of the instrument. Financial liabifities are initially measured at the amortised cost unless at initial
rocognition, they are dassified as fairvalue through-profit and loss,

(€4
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Subsequent measurement

financial lizbilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method, Financial
liabillties carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with all changes in falr
wilue recognised (n the Statement of Profit and Loss

Lnans and barrawings

After inltial recognition, Interest-bearing loans and boriowings are subseguently measured at
amaetised cost using the EIR method. Galns and losses are recognised In profit or joss when the
Rabilities are darecognised as well s through the EIR amostisstion process.

Amoetised cost s calcuiated by taking inte account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
of. costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amartization is Included as finance costs in the
staternent of profit and loss.

Derecognition
A financial lfability s derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract & discharged,
cancelled or expires.

Crithcal estimates and juedgements -

The preparation of finandial statements reguires the use of accounting estimates which by definition
This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, and items which are more likely to- be materlally adjusied due o estmates-and
The areas involving critical estimies or [udgemaent are:

Estimation of Defined benefit obligation

Estimation of current tax éxpenses and Payabla

Useful ives of deprecatisble assars
Provislon and conbngent Hability
Carry value of investment in assodstes

57



Nen-Current Assets

L

Property, Pant and Equipmant
Tartent Te&f | Gurren: vear |
Parthyters 202428 02334
Mote No-02
a, #lant arg Equipmerit 14 83
B Vehichis 419 KL
. Dffice equipment 1.54 154
Tatal 455 1,53
immestmant Proparty:
Carrenl Year Carranl Year
Puirticulsns 2024-22 202324
MNote No-03
Land & Bultding 1T 134, Eoid (s
Togal 179 BT 134,500 00
lnwestments
Curreal Year | Current Year |
Particuiers 02478 1073-34
Note No-04 - a
a Investmarts in Equity Instrumenls; E a
I sishichanre, =
i ESeOcates, -
INYESTMENTS |i: ASSDCIATE
|, Equity Imstrument sl cost [Unguoted)
1 imyetment i Szar Wiee (indla g Erginesting Limited
o, &0, 000 Ecunty Shares (Previows Year 4, B0.000] of B2 10
Edjusty Shares Face Crest ol
Walue| Acutition
, ARIC00) w o 14,201 &) 14,891.40
Agpregole amount Of wisueded Investments belorn bnpaimest 1EES 1400
Lass: Prowition loer dirminetdan in vadue ol imvestment @
Agpregate amount of unduoled imantmeis afier impairment 14891400
[Weote: The Shave his basn valued ot the cost of Aeguisition 14,5914 18,851 40
Lo#ns
Current ¥ear | Current Year
Particulars
1014-15 I013-14
MNote No-05
Security and Other eposss BLE 5065
Tots 53.65 5165
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Trade Receivables:
Current Yesr Currert Year
Sy 2024:29 2023-24
|Mote Mo-DE
Tracke Récajupbiss corndered good - Litseiurad,; " -
Recetvabie from related partes 3,51h.7% #, g
Tatal 1, Wik 75 §.703.42
Lagh and cash egulvalents
vesr 2008 |CUFTENT Yeor 2023)
Particulars 5 i
|Nate Na-0F
I, Baances with Sarks 8T 24T
AL Cash In hanid Ao 00
Total & TAT 178735
Cawh and cash equhvalents
Cisven] Feer 2034 |CUPPENE Yaor 2023]
Particulars Fad 24
+405E - 7A ; Bank balances othar than Note - 6 aboye
in-earmarked accounts
i} in finod dopos accounts 2003 1)
Tatal f,p02 14
Oihar Financial Assets
Current Year Current Year IUI!I
Particulars Hi24. 75 24
|Noe Ne-08 1
iaj Incoms tas Rersivable AY-2004-27 ARE 0T
ihj mcome tax Aeortéahbe AY-2005 06 738,14 %
Total 22014 AE807
Crthar current assets
Currert Yoar | Curert Year
Particulars 02425 203324
“'ote No-09
&) Advantis to Employess 130,00 £
{b] Aghance to Supplier 8.6 58,47
(b DOther Baceicareable 1462
Towal 145,25 21863
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Equity
Lurmsnt Year rEyious Tear
Particulars
0335 D2
Mote Na 10
I Equity Share Cagéted For each clazs of equity shaee tapitat
| P pim B @i 3ol g of share suthosed:
Auithed fpned Share Capiial 20,000,060 A .00
T2 IR 000G § Presvscam Tear 30, 00,000 ) Bguliy Shores af R 10V sach
| Taisl 100000 28,008 00
i fhi paarsher of ghioes maved, ssbscrbed and fuly peg. #nd subscraed Den not Sl paid:
tanied, Subiscribed B Paid up
5,35, 7409 | Previois Year 5,35, 799 Bty Shares of Ra. 0V - mach, 5157.8% 5,357, 4%
| Tazsl 510728 539743
[i4: garwalus par sham, 10,00 16,00
I w rpengil o of {5e nuimber of whitey pulstanding &t 19%= Deginanig arl &l ihe end ol (B paied; i [t
Parmicaian g [ am haw T
Marih 2024 | 300 Mareh, 3 Sharch, 2078 | 10 wareh, 1023
(Mo of Fhare)  DOR4 P, af Shair Amaant | in
Amert fn e By
Etvouand |
Trties Sslav g e begrt g 2 1y e T s A 415 T 5,50 4
Shanm GUEREINE B L ad 5 e v Al ey L T, 5987
II
v the rights, preterenies and resitlitines aachisg 1o eech cess of §ihensa Iae'uding reatrctian an the
AT b of AW snEE Bhe thi Mmineal o dapitak "
! a
saliares n ressect of euch class ms ooepay hield by 0 dbnyg comsing o lis dtimrte Soiding
oz ol shases Al by sulntdiecies ¢ sioctesy of “e spideof tompaointg w fw doimatd
okl b (o pany 0 agiiegsin; ¥ 9
wil pvares & toe company deld by el sbai bigkde Fealeing e thae Fvl per el IhAlEs A= Ning e
mamtha el s hares ekl
i ]
Thee detalh of Sharenalders holding mora than 845 dhares
WamE of Thi ihafe bajders s it 38l A an s
ﬂ.ﬂ,.'ﬂld- Fiet l-_i, iy Mar, FOI3 | Nlai M, 107
Mo of Bhares] 3024 W o Sherm Nl Ho g
W of Holddng
[TT] Strihes Tayis 15, 400 21.54 N .
it e Risw Cairia bR 50 16,71 = -
4] i Rarw uiesder Gumus GuptaUR} W, #00 g.47 = -
] WLl Cupta 107,550 20,07 = -
ELdY Sl Lioarieg | Finares Linted PR ] &40 = -
ik Star wire |isds) Beciriity i) Lid. 30,333 588 - a0
L1 Srwr Wire (eclE) Limitea 83,113 16.54
] sami Gapes 89,550 BT
i Mokirdes M Gupta 153,350 47,3
407511 Thy 433,05 LK)
Wik ases resereed Moo ikue ueder upliong sng contracts-ar commitrants Tor the sais of shares or
daimveisment, inckadng The teimy and drmosgels,
a 9
in. T the period of fve yeors immedistedy preceding the oate 5 which the Ralance Shoet i prepared
Q o
& aggreganm e and chaee of shaes 3foemed ap Tully pald-ip gurnmEnt (o corkract withos payma
bming received in cisky l
; o i}
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TAX EXPENSES
Currant Year |Current Year
Particulars Hote rosh
| 2024-25 2073-24
1] Current Tax ¥
&) Cirrent Tax on taxable income for the year 451.28 21824
(&} TOS Refondable written off 4] i}
jof Currenl Excess provetvion of Income Hax Beversad [1] 0
Total 45138 L1824
1) Deferred Tax
@) Related To Capleal Assaty o 0,00/
{ Total Tax Expenses ( |+H) 451,38 218.24
{E*Fartivie Encorms Tax Rate 17,445, 17.50%

181 A reconciliation of the income tax expenses to the amount computed by applying the stetulory income Lax rate to the

profll before income taxes is summarized below;

18

Acroupting profit before tay 254554 §57.12
Statutory income tax rate 5. 164% 25 160%
Compuled 1ax expansEs 4E1.58 118,24
Taxin respect of earlier years

Deguction Lnder Sectfan 24 of income fax a W]
Mon Cudctable sxpanues for tag purpose a F
Prior period Adjustment on OTA Tar change (9 tax rede 1] ]
Incarme tax charge to statement of profit and boss account 161,38 | 218.24
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P.D. AITTIL X COHF/PAND, MITTAL BHAWAN

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, 70, DARYA GANJ

NEW DELHI-110002
PH. NO.B5169313

. . (M S0

Tio the Members of
SUPREME COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Repaort on the Aodit of the Con i B

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Supreme Commercial Enterprises
Limited (hereinafler referred o as ‘the Company ') which comprise the consotidated balunce sheet as o 31 March
2025, the comaolidated statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the consolidated
statement of changes (n equity and the consolidated statement of cash Mows for the year then ended. and notes 10
the consolidaied financial statements; mcluding o summary of sigoificant sccounting policies and other
explanatonry nformation (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated fnancial smiements™).

In our oplnion and to the best of our mformation and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
consolidated financinl statervents give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’) i the
manner 50 Tequired and give o true and fair view in conformiry with the accounting principles generally accepted
in Indin, of the comsolidated stmie of affairs of the Group as ar 31 Merch 2025, of its consolidated and other
comprehensive meome, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended, Profic

is finr ion

Wi comducted our audit of the consolidated financial smiements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
{SAs) specified under Section 143 (107 of the Act Qur responsibilities under those SAS are further described in
the Auditoes” Responsibiliny for the Audit of the Consolidated Finencial Sisements section of our report. We are
mdependent of the Group in sccordance with the Code of Fthics issued by the Institute of Choartered Accouniants
of India, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibifities in accordance with provitlons of the Act. We
heliove that the audit evidence we have obtained and evidence obtained by the other mikitors in terms of their
repars referred 1o in the “Other Matters’ paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriste 1o provide 2 basis for our
opinion on the consolidated financinl statements.

Kev audit matiers

Key audit maters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated financial Wstements for the financial vear ended 11 March 2025, These mallers were addressed
in the context of our audit of the consolidated Mnancial sintements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide & separste opinion on these maners. For each maner below, our description of how our
andit addressed the matter i provided in that confex,

We have determined the maners deseribed below 10 be the key sudit matters 1o be communicated in our repor.
We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the *Auditors’ responsibilities for Lhe sedit of the consolidated
financial stslements” section of our report, including i relation to these matives. Accordingly, our audit included
the performance of procedures designed 10 respond 1o pur sssessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consalidated financial slatements.

The results of audit procedures performed by us and by other auditors of components nod audited by us, as reported

by them in thelr audit reports furriished to us by the Managemen Jm]ud.hﬂﬂm&:pml}ndm performed to address
the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion gaeErgreanpanying consolidated financial starements

7
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, 70, DARY A GANJ

The Company’s Board of Direciors is résponsible for the matters stated in Section 13453 of the Compariices Act
2003 {"the Act™) with respect to the preparation of thesé consolidated IND AS financial statements in terms of
the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 (heéreinafter referred 1o as “the A™) thal give a true and Tair view of
the financial position, fnanclal performance and cash fows of the Company in sccordance with the accounting
pringiples generally accepted in Indin, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section |33 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maimienance of
adequste secounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and For preventing and detecting frauds and other regulanifies; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and pradent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal (inencial controls, thit wers operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the secounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from muoterial misstaternent, whethier due 1o fraud

of &rmar,

Cwur objective s to obtain rensonable sssurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whals
we free from material misstatement, whether due 10 fraud or error. and 1o issue an auditors® report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable sgsurance 5 a high level of assurance, bot 15 not & puarantes that an audit conducied in
pecordance with 5As will always detect o moterial misstatement when it exists, Misstetements can arise from
frand or error and are considered materal o, mehvidually or m the aggregate, they could reazonably be expecied
i influence the ceominmic deciions ol users aken an the hesia of these consalidaied frincial siements.

As port of an sudit in ecdordance with BAs, we exerciae professional judgment and masmisin professional
skepticism throughout the audil. We also:

= |deniify and sssess the risks of matenial mistatement of the consolidated financial statements. whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive lo those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for oor opinfon. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from emor, as frand may invelve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

#  (Hfain an understanding of infemal control relevant 1o the audit in onrder o design nudin procedures thas are
approprizte in the circumstances, Under Section [43(3) (1) of the Act, we are also responzible for expressing
our gpinion on whether the Group has adequate internal financial comtrols system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

* Ewvaluale the sppropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
rilated disclosures made by management,

*  Conclede on the spproprsteness of monagement” s use of the going concermn basisof accounimg nprepamtion
of consolidated financial stotements and, based om the audit evidence obtnmed, whether a material uncertainty
exists relaled i evenis or gondifions that may casl significont doubt en the appropristencss of this wssumption,
IT wie conclude that a materal unceramly exisis, we are required 1o dras' aibention in our auditor’s repord to
the related disclosures in the condolidated financial statements or, i such disclosures wro modedquate, to
madify our optiion, Our conelusions are based on the audit wl.dmu phtnined up (o the date of our dudiiors

i mnumlucmlhucm-gﬂlngmmm
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&  Dwalgare the overall presentstion, structure and content of the consolidated finasclal staements, inclading the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial smiements répresent the underlving transactions and
events in @ manner thal achieves Fiir presentation.

s  Ohbtain sufficient approprinte audit evidence regarding financial information of such entities or bosiness
nctivities within the (Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements, of which we are
the mdependent suditors. We are respensible for dmection, supervision and performance of the audit of the
financial information of sech entities.

We also provide those charged with povernance with o siatement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and 1o communicate with them all relationships and other matters thon may
rensonably be thought 1o bear on ouir independence, and wheére applicable, related zafepunrds,

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our dudil, we report, o the extent applicable, that:
B} We have sought and obtamed all the informeation and explanations, which 1o the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our sadit of the aferesaid consolidated financial statements;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account ss required by law relating 10 preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kepl 2o far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c}  The coosolldaied balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and foss (incledicg other
comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement
of cash Aows dealt with by this report are in agreement with the relevant books of account mainteined
for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements;

di i our opinicn, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Incian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed imder Section |33 of the Act;

o For % 0, Mittal & lE'u.

Fhsce: Mew Delhi
Dated: 30052025



SUPREME COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LTD
Mg Ofice: ¥-4-4.C, Lohn Mand, Marnina, New Dekhi. 110028
CIN:L5 19090 1983FLO0167 24

Particulars
| Bssata
1 Mon-Cument Assets
(o) Property, Mlasl and Equipment 1 FEHIOEZ B0 555, 78
(] Inissvmesnt Propemy 12367711 134, 000 0
{c] Investments in Subsicharies, dssociate, and Jaint Venture 2 £ - .
{d] Capital Wark-in-Erogres 1 .
[#) Intangible Ayssts under develapmant -k 174500 i}
if] Finnrcial Assets
[i} Loans 3 528,54 520,94
g} Deterred Tan Assets [Net -
Tatsl Mon-Current Assats i 16,6 105,124, 71
1 Cwrrgnd Asspts
fa) Invertaries F 74,002 33 B,450.37
{b] Finarcisl Aysels
(i} Trade Hecehables 5 13 835,80 17, 87739
[l Cash ang Cash Dguivalents L i, 4, 88 2,86, 33
(iii] Bank Balance ather thar Il above 7 245395 1,381.11
[iv] Lisans | 26535 7194
(v} Onher Financial Asseis E 602503 92592
£} Ether Current Aisets m £93.27 1,030 38
Tots| Non-Current Assats B, 2 5D 31517 26
Totnl Asset DS A%H AR 237, 581.97
it Equity And Lisbilites
1 Eguity
Equity Share Capial 11 515745 35740
Osher Equsty 12 L7y =30 58 175, 583,65
2 Lispdlinies
i Financial Liabdies
{n} Barrwinga 13 .
(5] Crchiers 14 115768 Wizs0
{iil Defarred Tax Llabillkies (Met) 4, 743,40 a7044
C il
§11 Finanelal Ligkdeiey
{n) Borrowings 15 1063445 & 855
{b] Trade Payahble 15 13,575.65 71742
(] Other Financial Lishilitess 17 L0, 203.03 A4 39103
i Dy Curngnt Linbiises L
Total of Eguity and Lahilities 255, 45606 13T 64108
Significant accounting palickes 1]

P, 0. Mittal & Co,

Jecamparying noies ane an integral part of the financial statemants
repart of ewen dale siached

919

Directar
DK, D0OSISTD
-
@) P E
Ishika Gaig
% & Compliance Officer

Flace : Now Delhl
Date: 30/05,/2035

For and on behall of the Board

Radlaqtt™

Rekha Gupta
Disecrar

Do A Qs

Avartika Gupta
Chief Financlal Difizer
Place - New Delhi
Date: 30/05/2025
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SUPREME COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LTD
Regd Office: Y-4-A-C, Loha Mandi, Naraina, New Dethi- 110028
CIN:L51909DL1983PLC016724

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR TILE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2005

77

(Rupees in thousand )

Partieulary MNote Mo, SRnEgistater ha Corstidassy & at
) af 31032025 31032024
Lovewe
Revenue from Operations 18 7911654 B3,667.84
Crther Incom 1% 2, 955955 454.73
Total Incame H2,075.89 B4, 172.58
Trxpmimzey
Vst al Material Congimed 21 7,075,223 5661060
Change in Inventorkes of Finished
Coods, Work tn Propross and Stock 21 {14,917 022} 7d34
in [ race
Exclse Duly . .
Employes Benefits Exponses 22 42,778 18 £2,495,23
Fimancial Costs 3 347660 J616.94
Lhgpreciotion and Ameortisalion Expenses 435632 4,450,10
Other Expenses
(i) Mannficturing Expenses 6.176.35 367457
(i) Administrative Expeinses 058,29 170647
{iii) Selling & Disiribulion bxpenaes 551,85 148423
Total Expenses 75,962.67 6, 056,93
Profii f {Loss) before Tax 611322 35,65
Tax Lxpenses
1) Curront Tas T 1B
L lnoome Taxy refund Eoclisar Year fothar = 0.8
fiii) Deforred Tix LT (6 BT}
Profil / (Loss) fur the year 4.345.73 [B5.04)
Cibrer Comprehensive Income
Teems that will nol e Reclassificd to Prafit or Loss
Remeasureiments ol 1he defired benefit plans
Imcommiie Tan pelatling 1o abovee jtems . .
Total Comprebienzsive Income for he Year 4,M5.73 (85,040
Earning Por Equity Share
(i) Basic 511 {0.16)
| {ii} Dilulod &l {15}
The accompanying notes are an miegral part of the financial stdements
o, e o pepor of even dale attschied thir Board
7, D. Mittal & Co. g
tered Accountants ; Fadbmate gh——
Apgistration No.: 11320N__ Ram Gupta Rekha Gupta
= k e Wi iren) Director Director
L DIN. 0DOS3970 DIN:O005407 3

h-':lfmhus M P{-.fg_’,.f-lﬂ'*
Place : New Delhi 0% Sa B

G

Date: 30/05/2025 CS & Compliance Officer Chief Financial Officar
Place : New Delhi Place : New Dethi
Date: 30/05/2025 Date: 30/05/2025



SUPREME COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LTD
Regd Office: ¥-4-A-C, Loha Mandi, Narsing, Mew Dethi- 110028

CiNL51RISTHL 58I PLED1GT24
Consolldated as ot Condalidated 25 at
et 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 .
[A) Cash Flows from Opersting Activities
Pralit [ |Loss) before Tax B122.0% A5.65
Adjustmant fiar
Rental Incame [270.00) [3000a))
Imterest Incomm - -
Interest Income {16351 {81.23)
Do praciation 1,356.32 A 45010
Finanoe Cost I ETARS 3 56548
Operavng Profit f |Loss) before Woarking Capital Changes 13,998 76 T1.560,00
Mawements in Werking Capital
Decrease f lincreade] in Trade Receiables {11,432 78] (6,212 79
Deprease f {Increase] in Non-Current Loans .
Decrease [ (Increasa] in Other Current Financial Assets . 51372
Decrease / (Increase] in Inyentories 115, 54R.03) [T16.44)
Decrease [ (Increase] in Other Mon-Current Azsets -
Inchease [/ [Decrease] in Other Mon-Current Liabllities & Provisions 23518 213
Increase / (Decreasa) In Other Curent Lisbditles 5266, 66 .
Increase [ (Decrease] in Other Financial Liabilities 1,603 66 408137
ingroase [ (Decrease] in Provisions 98, 24) .
Increass [/ [Decrease] In Trade and Other Payables 13,162.52 {1, 506.08)
Decraase / (Increasa] in Other Current Asseis 65,38 {75.62)
Cash used in / Genersted from Cperatian TATIEA 3,545.28
income Tax Paid (Met) [Ra3 TE) (187 56}
Deletred Tax G587
Hﬂﬂhmh;‘wml}mﬂhﬂihﬁvﬂhlﬂj 6,330 85 3,825.59
i@ Cash Flaws from Inwesting Activities
Rental income 210000 300.00
interest Income -
interest Income 163,51 91.23
Purchag of Flant and Egulprment & Other Assets |??ﬂ.?ﬁ:|l {23517
Sale proceeds of non-currant investmonts 321849 .
Mot Cash uped h.l'Gn-'g:_ﬂl from Inwesting Activities [B) _[14.38)) 166, 0
{C] Cash Flows from Flnancing Activities
Repayment of Borrowing Non-Curreni - 11,310, 16)
Aepayment of Barrowing Current .
Hmm{umnl{ﬂeﬂ 2,624 T4 2404 18
Finance Cost [3,873.8%)] {3,565 44) |
Net Cash wed In / Generated from Financing Activities {C) {1.249.12)| 12.371.48)
Met Increase § (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents - [A+8+C) LorLar 1,620.19
Cash and Cash Equivalents ai the beginning of the year A 1474 2,527.19
| hﬁidmwﬂhu_dufhwn &,218.85 4.147.47
Commpanents of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Caghn-Hand 57.E9 50,049
Batanoes with Scheduled Bank -
In Current AcCounTs 6,707.01 L4714
| Im Fised Emll ALCauUnS 2,453.9% LB-I 1.13
Caah and Cash Equivalents in Cash Flow Staternent 5,218.8% 4,147.47 |
] i}

llper:urnmm:[ﬂmdm.mldmd

m':wm Ihl-li !D.HEMH C‘“_ip(k
=
ishilka Garg Awaniia Gupta
Company Secretany &

Complisnce Offlcer  Chiel Financial Officer
Dated - 30/05/2025  Daled | 30,/05/2025



PART 111-

GENERAL INFTREUCTNAYS FUR THE PEEPARATION CF CONSOLITATER FINANCIAL STATEWENTS

2

Where m coininy 1 feguired 0 piepane Consolidated Finencnl Satoment, ve |, commbdmed balanee sheer, consolalansd
shatemnenl of hans in bty snd sonsedideed susment of profil sed S, (he company shall suindis st filloe the
reqainements of this %chedebe oy spplicable 1o o gcompany in the preparstinn of halonce sheei, siemem of changes in edqully and
staiement of profii und joss In addition, the cosmolidsicd Tinensial seiemeets shall diclose the infoeomation e per the requercmenis
specifiod In the applicahiz Indian Accounting Standends notified under the Companies {Indian Ascsunting Siesdends] Rulke 215,
mchisding the Ssilewing nasely -

Prodi or Jossaibribainsle 16 _pem-onnitrlbesg inierest and 1o _osenersof ik porent” = the saierment off profi ond |os shall be
prescraed as olincabom fbr the period, Furiher, jois] comperbs v incdme” o the perod snribuishbe b _sos-coxtiollisg inlerest”
anl 15 _ewrers of the parens* shall be prexented i the statement of profi and bow s alloeation for e periosd The pforesaid
discimores for _jou) comprchenive moome” ihall whso be made in e smement of changes i egaity. In sddition fo the disslomise
requircmenty in the Imbas Acoentiog Slendands, the sforemsd dissinaoes shall sbs be roade m espect of _olher comgeehisive
Ly iet

_Mem-comroling irecresis” m the Belance Sheet und in the Statemarel of Chisge in Feity, witun sguity, shall he prowenied
scpmnadcdy Bom the eguity of the _owien ol the parens
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SIENIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Hasds of preparstinn and measaremeni

The Comaohideted Fisancial Simements have Becn peopared on the historical cost basis except for cerism fmancigl mstrumends which
are mensuned at fair values at the el of ench reporimg period. Histoncal cost is based on the fair value of the comsidernlion grven m
eachanpe fir goods and services Famr value s Ii:p'rint_lt.l!.nmnﬂ be receved 1o scll an gsset or paid o onnsfer 4 Habdiny s =
orderly tramsaction betwoen market participants o the nvessuremens dute, regiediess of whethier that price is dirceily observable ar
cefimaicd wing another valuaton sechmisque. The fadr valee of s miset or 4 lihility = measered wang the ssempicms thal marko
porticipmnt woukd me when pricing the assct or lisbifine, assuming that market parcipants sct ot goomorue et miensst. A fmr
vahie medmusemen of & non-fnanosd ot skes in accounl 5 marks paricipant’s abdicy (o poaerate dconomic benelits by uing the
naset in 18 highost and best wse or by sellimg 4 10 amcaher meardoct participem (hat woold wsc the msct in fs kighest and best e, The
CGromp uscs vaduatkon technigeds that are approprigte m Use circumstiness mil for which safficsent doin sre ovoilshle i meosume fuir
value, maximizing the uie of relevam observable inputs and minlmirmg the yee ol unobservable mpuis. All ssets ond fabilibes for
which furr yulos 8 mossuredl o dischoscd m the Consolidaicd |imancial Stsemenis are cotegorized widhin the fair valus lieraschy,
desiribed e follows, based on e Jowest leve] mput that 1= significant ip the fair valoe menszement & g whils:

Léwaed [ = Chuoted [unsdjusied marked prices m active markes for idenrical svsets of linhilitces

Lawel 2 - Valuation lechnigues Tioe which the leaves kevel mpus fhut i ssgnificea o dhe - fair vilne measurement i discethy o idineeily
adecrvable

Lewel 3 - Valnaion schnagoes for which the st el impal thai 1 sigrificont 1o the Gur value messuremsmst 1 unpbservehle

Ay additional fazis end cereumsiances thal indicoe (sal the Girp hns, or does nit hve, Fhe curmest alisy b0 divest the relewant
TVt 31 the time th decisbons oced 10 be made. incioding voting patterns ol previoes shaseholden” meetngs. Cossolidation of
sutlrary hegina when the Oroup ohéams sontrol over the subsidiary and coases when the Croap boses. consral of the auledisey

Specifically, income mnd experaes of o subssdinry soquired or dposed off during the vear are included in the comsolidated stsement
of peold and loas fram: the date the Group paims conirol umtil the dne when the Cmoup censes 1o comrnl the sebaidisy. Prof® or bese
and each componont of sifwr comprehiensive Inoome ire siribuled b e swners ol the Group md §i the nim-comrelling ineres

Tnim] comprchensive inoome of subsidianies v arribuced 19 the camen of the Group mil o the nos-coneroliing misoas ovei 6 i
rexules n the son-controllmg mterests banving o defieit balance. Whin necessany, sdjuiments see made o (e linancal stoemenls of
subnidiories Lo hrmg their seonimg policiey mio line with e Greop's seconnting policlee. AR itragtoup assets s labdlitie,
equity, moome expessed, and coah Aows elabing 0 Famancione boween membon of the Grovp s climimsded o Jiddl on
eomuodidanion,

1. Hozis of consolilstion

e consolidimed fmancial simicmicnis monrpormie the (inancil smemenn of the Company emtolinl by the Company anad s
subsidizriea. Control i schieved when the Growp: has power ever the imvestee s expased. or hos nights, b varable relurms o s
imyilvement with the invesies, undl bas the ahility o e it poveey de alfect oS remime  The (roup resssessed whither of nol il contok
an wnvgsdes il Facts amd clreumstances indicile thal ihere ure changgs #0 eog or mene of the thioe dements of conirod lisled above
Whin the Group las bees than o majoriy of the volmg rights of on mvesiee, it hes power ey the myvestos when the voting mighrs arg
sufficient 1o give it the pracibeal ability w disect the relevant sctivities af fhe iovestee uniloiemlly. The Croup considers all refevant
focts and oroumstances m asseasing whether or not the Group’s veling rights in s mvestes- are sullasent to give W pawer, mcluding:
the size ol the Cirmep's boldmg of voimg nghis relnbve t the sire and dispersion of holkdisgs of the olber vote halders, dentisl
vating righis held hy ihe Group, pdher vote holders or oiher partiss; righes arising from pther comimetug] Brasgemels
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The list of ceempanics, comtrolled dirsctly ar indisectly by the Holding Company which are incloded in the consalidated financisl
stalpierls mie s e

Comntry -IIM |Ownership  Interest

e Helutimnahip
Incorpsration 383.2075 BIR LRl
:.h _:"'"’[. 2 s PP Tdia 22 7188% 22 7168%

X, Husiness com hinatinna

Acquanitioas of businesses ane ppoourded for wsing the poguisition method. The consederation ransferred in o badinest conrhinaien &
memured m far vabee, which & caloslsied & the jum of the scquisitbn-daie fair vilues of the auscts tranafoed by the Group,
laphlities. wmcurred by the CGromp jo the Jormoor owners of the acquirce and the ity ndorests 1ssecd by the Grosp m oxchanpe of
ciurirod of the pegquines, Acquemsinion-relied costs am recognired m profil ar loss os mosmed.

Al the sequasdion dule, the idenihifiahle mects pcgaired and ihe labilaes sssumed e recopndzed ol thelr fair valoe, exceps ihat

telerred oy asects or lishilites, and aees o livhdities relaied o omployee benefi armangements are recogained and measurcd in
acoordance with Ind AS 12 Income Taxes and Ind A% 19 Empioves Hencfiss respectiveby: md

sesels (or dispowal groups) that sre clissified a4 held for mle m accondence with Ind AS 105 Momcurrent Assees Bleld for Sele and
Drisgontinued Dperations s momeed in socondsnes with that Sandad

4. Forelgn and preseniation correney

The Conlidaied Mmondial smlemenis are presenied in Indisn Repest (INR) which & dlio ibe Grouwps fanctlonsd curreney. All
anxitinils have beeth rounded-nil 8o the nearest  lakhs unless otherwise midicated

5 Prapeoly plant sid sguipmeni (FIE)

) Hecopmilion sl memsusement O adogison of End AN | b Group retined $he carryig valoe for all of 1z propery. plant and
eyisipment o8 pecognized in the copanliiaied feancial statements s ut the daie of sremaviien o Ind ASs. measared w per ihe previcis
CiAAF mmil wned that as i deemed cost as permaticd by Ind A% 11 “Frm-tme A doption of Eulten Avauriing Sendank’ wvmg the
ssrmipht Bing method {=51.8"), Manzgement befeves hosed im o tecbmicnl evalunisim {which s based on eechmical pdyvice, laking e
progumi the nuiure ol the asse the estimsied meps of (e sl ibe operating condiGons of the aqsel pasi hesiony of replacemsl,
anticipated technodopical chanpes, manuficturers warranties and mainicnasce seppon, oic. ) that the revaied mecfisl lives of the asscn
reflect the perwds over which these sssets arg expoctod to-be msed. The carmving velnes of propery, plang and cquipment anc revicwed
for impalrmenr when eyents or changes m circumsiances iniicase thar the commymg value may not be recoverahle

{b) Dicprecimion Depreciation B recognired s s in hmﬁfﬁmmlﬂmm :Lﬂmflhmfmhill lanal and cepital work i progress)
le== o resichinl vakues e the waefild Ives z :

i Imvestment Proporty
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(0} Recogmition und Memureneent Lind or budldmg held o esm rentili or fie capstal appeeciation of both rather than for use in the
producion of spply of goodd or services or for adminisracive parposes: or sale in the onbmery counse of business is recopized o
Invemmient Property, Land held for & currenily undetermined fialre yac i3 also recopniead m Invessment Property, An mrvestmem
property 18 momured inrmlly of 53 cost. The cost ol an svesoment property Somprises 8 puichase price and any direcly ssnbutshle
expenibilure. After mitinl recognition. the Ciroup camies e myvestmend property s the cost liss accumuised deprecistion and
aicumililed onpairment, if any, The residusl vmhic and the usefil e of an sssei tn reviewed =i lesst o cack finmancial vesr end and, iF
expectations differ fron previous estimuies, ibe changols) i sccounied for 84 3 change in un ocomming estimete 0 pccondancs with
ind A5 B = Acoouming Podicies. Changes i Accanimding Pxiematcs and Ermors

(b} Deprocition After mitial recogrition, the Growp menssres sl of in mvestment property in sccordance with fnd AS 16 = Propeny.
Pimt. snd Fgupmest requiremonts for can model. The deprecishle smount of ao tem of investment property & dlncaied oo »
ayslimalic basis over ils usefal Iife, The Group provides deprecation o the siraight line method. The Uroop believes thal stsaght line
methed felleces the patiern in wiich the sset’s loure coonamic benefitd are expected o be consurmed by the Group. Based on inbermal
techmionl evaluation, the menngemest beheves uscful Ivex of the asscss are spproprinie. The deprecistion method is reviewed ol less
ul euch financigl year end snd, if there bes bies & sapmficont change m ke cxpected pattern: e consumplin ol the itk camomic
benefits embeslicd in the sssci, the method (s changed 1w rellect ibe chanped paniem, Sech o chanpe 18 aomuntod Tor ki a change man
Bcconnting edimme & aciéonlance with Ind A% B — Accoustmg Policies, Changes in Accountisg Estimstes and Ermare. The
deprecintion charge for cxch period i penerlly recogired i the Consolidaned Simement ol prafit anid biss

{c b Ciain or Lived om sl Any gain or loss on digposnl of an property, plant and eqguipment is recognized i e Comaalidmed
Smiement of profis and losa

7. Oiher ininngille sxets

Cither misngihle sssers e méaiened on misisd reongnaitm o cont and mibsequently ore carried @ o o secamokiod amorttzation
il sccumulaied impaiment losses, IF any

An inipngible pme & derecogniaed oi depiesl, o when na Folire eronomic benefits: are expoctsd Trm ass or dsposal, (Reins or
ligses on derecognition are deenmnined by sompanmg proceeds with corrying amosmi. These ane incluaded i profi or les within other
mainal (hinas |

The Groap smormizes immgbie ssseis with o (mite welul life useng the sraighi-lme meshod over the Fullinving rmge of uschal hves:

R Capital work-in-pregres omil iher indangiible assede uniler development

Lapatal sork-lib-progremsalber imlangible sssciy onder developmend sre caomied al cosl, compesing decet com, relaed mciidenia)
cupenics mil airibainbie bormowing cost

9, han-gderivative fnancisl instrumends

Finangial wisets and Lihidives are recogmsed when the Group becomes o party 16 the comiraciual provisloss of the instrusent.
Finuness] ssscis aid lobditied aré mitinlly messured o1 farr value, Trnssctios cost that are direcily witrbuisble 1o tv scquistion or
s of fmancml asscts and financial Hobilities (other than financinl asscts and finnncial labiiises m far valoe through profit or kiss)

ore aided to or deducied From the e valhee mennssd i inatial recognation uf aicinl asset or linancial Trabsliy

gy



Cash and cash equivalears

The Cinoup conpders all kighly Hgaid Sl insmansrs, which se rendsty converible map knows amounts of casn thei arc suhgect
1o mn msigetircant mak of chonpge in value sad havieg origenal momres of thres monts or less from e dote off purchase, w e ch
equivilents, Cash ood caib equivalemis conglst of Balences with ranks which are ussesmicied for withirawal and usege

Flimncial aesels ol amarticed ool

Finanzial ssseis pre sobasgquently messured i smortissd cost iF these fnmcal psses are held within o bosiness wiees objestive is (o
huddd thess assets m order W0 oollect contraciual cash Tiows and the cotraciual terms of the financial nssct give mae om- spee(icd daies
o il (kv (st e sodely pavemenss of principal and mtenes on the princmal ampont outstanding,

PPE and other imtangibles assen

Property, plar el equipoient aed isiangible asset with faite 168 are svaluated for recovershilily whenever thiere is sy indication
il theis camyiag amoanty may wod be neoverable [ any sach indheaton sxists, the resoverahils amoun (1.8, higher of (ke fair valoe
less cost o mctl and the valuc-in-usc) is dewwrmimed onm indnddueel esel basts unless e paser dovs pol pencrane cash thess thn arc
largely imdependeni of those from other svets In such cases, the recoversble emoant 18 dersrmined for the cash generaiing wnis
(EGLT) o which the muet Belongs, 17 the recoverable amount of an asset for CUU i estumated s be Iess than 1o corryimg smoui, the
enrrving mmouni of e assel for COLY & reduoed 1o iis- recovorblo smount. An mspuament loss 1 recogeised mthe: Consolidatod
mmum:mm_mmﬁmmmﬁ.m.rmh—m.:wiMWMdmwm
recoverahle amoent Sush o reversal s made only o the exient il the geset's carrying omount does nof cxceed he cArTying aithouns
il woukd e hoon detenmmed, et of deprecialion o amorusason. i e impammean ks had heen reoognased

Finanrial Hahillities
Fimancial fahdivies are measured o amortised com wump the effecine micned methail

Eguily m=lrumenis

A eduiiny issinament & o contract that ovidesces revidinl inkere i the ssasis of the Droup affey deducting all of it eabiitcn. Bgquity
mnskrimemts recogrised by the Gemiup e measuned of the proceeds receised et ofF derect wsue cost

1. Investories

Tnvemtones are valued al lower of cosi (oo woighled pverepe basish and net realisahle vulue alte prossdey, for ohulecoser and oilbier
lomiea, whers considered pocesaary. Uost inchudey all charges m bringing the goods to their preseat locatsm ond condition, (schuding
irctrol and ather fevies, umnsir msmmece and recetving charges. Warksin-progres. and Tnished gosds include appropeiate propartion
of overhicads Nex reulizghle vilise i the evtimeied selling price i tbe andinary courie of baniness, Jets the estimated costy of
completion amd the estimned woss nscessary o make the sale

1L Revems recognition
Revenue i mesiuril a9 the fuir value of the comsadermaon reosrved ar recsivibie

(A} Sale of goats

Revenue is recognized wpon trassifer of conirol of promised goods o customers in wn mmioust that efiects the comadeation which the
Cipniap expsets 0 peceive in exchange for those goods.

Revenus from the sale of goods 15 eoognired at the pomi m fBme when condog
itiapaach £ delivery,

8



Revenme s mensired bosed om the ssamion price, which s the conidestion, sdjusied for vidume distounss. rebaies. scheme
albaancen, prvie concessioni, incentives, and returms, if amy, 85 specified s the conraces with the cavsomers. Rovonue cxchades mees
cslbacted Trom customers on Sehall of the povernment Agcrvals for discounis‘incencives and renwmms are estmated (ong: (e most
Likely mpthad) based oo sccumislacd cxperience and underlying schemes and agrecnenis with cussomers. Tiue 1o ihe shan ngwee of
crodst perind givem b cusiomens, there s mo fussncing compement m e cosdrmcl,

“The Croup hes adopied Ind A% 115 Revenue fom conmracts wigh cosemery, with effect from April 1, 318 Ind A% |15 csinbliches
principles for reporting imfbnnation ghout the nnivoe, smoued, timing and ungsrimaiy of roveonies and cash Mives ansing lhom e
comtracts with ity cumiomers amd replaces ind AS 18 Bevenoe and Isf A% 11 Comstrucivm Comracis

(M) Rendering of services

Inconme recugnilion Jor Servios lees place o8 ond whion e services are pefformed In scoandance with IND AS 115

(U} Interest Incame

Inderesl iviome from {inanci aesos & secopnised whes o is probable that copnomie bencfins will flow o the Groap amd the amment
of incomie can be nycasured relinbly Imieres insome 12 pocmeed on 8 ome basis, by relerence 0 the prncipal oulsianding and @ ihe
elfective inlerent e mpplicnbls, whih & the reie thil exactly decoms catmabed Tulure cash recoipts theouph tie expocted life of ihe
fimnncil nsses i that wesel's nel carmyiog amound om mifiol recognitim.

(13} Mividend

Crivideind movmss [ invesimeais in recopnasal when the sharcbolder's night o receive prymesd has beeo established {proveded chat
i 18 prodeibie that the econeense benefis will oo i the Growp asd the smouni of meome con be mesured refuhlby)

12, Mmn-cureenl asaets held for sale

Pam-currend gsien and disposs] groops are classificd as beld for sale if their carrying smomme will be recovered prineipally Smough s
sl rasspcpon ragher than theosgh continming vae This condikm is regarded as et only when ihe st for dupossl group) is
available for immedials sale = 188 presenl condition sabjset saly W lemns el are usual asd cotnary e seled of sudh el (od
dispoaal group) and i male 1 hgghly probshle. Sisnopement st be commined o the sale, which should be expecicd 1o gualify for
recqigmitim o compleiod sale within one vear Troen the dote of cissiticeon.

Wiwen the Cxoup 18 eommmined wa sle plan involving disposal of an evesment, the imvessment thet will be disposied ofT is dlesafied
a8 held for sale winen the emierin describey] above e met

Mem-cureent assets (nod disposal growps) ceseified g held for zale are measared af the kiver of ther carmying wmosmt md {oir volee
Tis et b 3l

13, Employer benefft evponses

Employee benefils ounsist of conbribution o provident fund, superanmuation fond. grabulty fusd, comperdaied hsences. supplemomial
pay @il dirscion penson labiliy,

14, Incaime fay

Income tex expense comiprises cusvent s expense and the et change @ e defirred lax sset or labilay dunisg Se vear Carmon sd
deferred innes wre recogaided in Consolideied Statement of profis and fos=; cxcept when they relmie 1o e that arc roaagnized
olber comprebesive income or directly in oquity. in which case, the cupedBand defermed imy e wlwo rocopned moother
coniprehenaive income of dircethy i eqeity, respectvely, F i "




Current tx

Clarrent tax & mensrned ot the amount of ax expected 0 e payabls on the txeble income Tos the vear ms determened in sceondance
with the proviioms of the Income Tax Act, 1961 Current inx meeis and cwrmend @y bobshibes are offsel when thee = a lepnlly
enfmrceable right o set 0fT the recognived amoenis ond ihere oo inteation 1o weiile the sieland the bbilily on o eet bases.

Deferred fuy

Dheferred moome tax assels el hehibiies are recopamed for deducible ond lisable temporary differences ariaing beiween the Ll
hase of autets and lishilitses and sheir carrybnp mmound, excepl when (he delerred incame lix arises fram the initial secopnition of an
nszed ox [mbility in & ransaction that is oot a bainess combanation and affects reither accounting vor trxsbic profit or Joss m the time
of the tramsacton

Deferred (ax ssseis sre recognised oily 1o the exten kst it i3 probable s either owsre lavable proditg o peversal of deferred tax
lishititses will be neailable, againgl which the deductible iemporary differonces, and the ey foeward of unised s orediis nnd
ummssd tax nsscs com b unidised

Ihe carrymy smoan of § deferred i asacy shill he reviewed w the end of cach reporting dwie and redispsd 10 the exient thai i i so
lemger probable thal siffaent waabis profil will be avmbablo w sflow sl or part ol e deforrod musios s ese o be uidiaed

Dreferred taw pssens amd fisbilitics nre mensuredd using the tnx rates and i laws that have heen eneced or subsisnrvely enacied hy the
enid af ths reporioy, peniodl und ane eapeciad o apply when ibe related defemed ua sasel b realived or the deflerred laa lubility =
stilel

Delerred (ux essels ami mabdlites o ofTSe wivn (here w0a legolly enforcenble right 1o olTee curreni @y dses and linkdities and
when ihe deferred tnx balances relate to the samae mxation authorizy,

15 Rarnings per share | EPS)

Dasit: EPS is computed by dividing the profis or Joss altribetable b (he equity sinrebalders of the Group by the welghiod average
niumber of Crdinary shanes autstanding denng 1he swar Diluied EFS & compuled Wy admsting the ;‘tu'l"ﬂ of kass anbiilabis i e
ordmnry equity sharchokiers and ' the woighted svernge number of ordmageoquatygharey, for tho effcct of ol dilutive pesontead
Civdmary share.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
Mote = 2 Investmenl in Assoclales

Eiuity fnstrument ot Cost (Lnaoted)

(i) Investment in Star Wine (Tndia) Engineering Limised
450,000 Baquity Shares (Previoos Year 4,580,000 of Bx 10 eack, fully paid op
Less : Inyestneny transker 1o Capitnl Reserve

46,539,230
S 338, 2

4630920
46,339 20

Total|

Maotw = Mon-Corrent Loans

{Umserruired & Congiddered Cood)
[} Securityund Other Deposity

Total|

Mobe - 4 Inveniories

(i} Seock - WiP
(i} Seoch - Sbores e Spare

2,007 108

Total|

EARLIT

Mote = 5 Trade Recetvables

T Dty
{1) Trade Receivalde 519,05 1117387
(1) Recoivable from Related Parties 3,314.78 AT342

Tatal | 23,3580 17.877.29

Note - & Cash and Cash Equivalenis

{l) Balances with fanks
In Curment Accounis

fil} Cash-in-Hamnd

BTN 2T
7 SO0
Total &, TELAS 2,806.33
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4O

45195 L3

Total 2A53.95 1,341.13

i} Trcome Trx Recuivabio 22818 A
(i) Goods & Service Tax L9053 10667
iy Advance Incbme Tax {5t of Provistons) 29T .02
v} Duty Draw Back Cradit Receivablo 591.74 716

Total 5,025.03 2591

Note = 10 Dither Curnent Assets

I} Prepald Experses i 1 ‘J‘lﬂ.

(i} Advancs b Supplice other than Belated Party AO5.4% o se
(1) Other Recedvable 10.62
H93.27 TAGR AR




201,060, 0000 Prrarwicras Year H0L000) Bquity Shares of B5.10/ - each 243 (.00 20000000
frnaed, Subscribed & Prid Lip
E;!.?ﬂ{ Mroviois Yoor 335,749 Byuity Shares of Ba. 10/ - each, Pully Paid 595749 5.357.49
Tital 535749 535749
Notes - 13 Other Equity
i) Copital Reserpe
Cpening Balance {1.614:35)| (1,614.35)
Add ; Share of Post Acg, of Share Capital . -
{1,614.35)) 1.614.35)
L= 1 Trarsdor from Investment -
Total [Aj (1,614.35) | [1.418.35)
{if) Resvilunlion lesere
Crpeing Balamce 12157149 1205749
Audd - Additon during the yesr = =
Tial (Hj 12157149 1257149
() Gemernl Reserve
Oipeniryg Balones 1447 50 LA4T.80
Al : Adcition during the year 2 -
Total (C} IL447.50 31780
(v} Securibies Privmum Reserpe
Opeming Balance T3 A3 7.3%.m
Add ! Share of Post Ady. of Securities Premium -
Total (D] 7.304.03 7.394.0
(¥) Surplus in Sobewent of Profit & Loss
Opening Balanoe 16,784 68 16,86%.72
Audd 5 Addition during the yoar L5 (B0
Less: Income Lax/refundd it (AHAL) =
g g Total |Ej| 2109201 16,744,568
d Tatal [A+B+C+D+E)| 1798098 175, 58065
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ROTES FORMING FART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
Bioles - 13 Non-Current Borrowlngs

(1} Trom Basks &
(i) From Private Finanos Compsany §

Toi i

Pootes - 14 Oker Mon-Current Financial Liabilities

(i} Credisors for Capital Goods 43402 M21TS
i) Provisson for cmployes bonfll ACiraiuliy TIAES e
Total 115764 TELS

Tiha34 45

B, 79955

‘Tokal

1,634.45

8,79955

Wiarking Capital limits secused by hypothecation of First Charge on the entire current sasets ol the company, preient and
futufe, including stacks of raw muateslal, finished goods, stocks in process, stores and spares, packing rmaterials ard Books
Debts. Second charge over entire fiwed assets, present and future, Including equitable morigage of factory, Land &
Building In the name of company stuaied & Plot no- 219-220 & 336-337 Sactor-58, Urban Estate, Faridabad megsuring
1200 sy mirs. The Working Capital limlis are secured by the guarantees of Shrl Mohinder Kumar Gupta, Shri S5amir Gupta,

Sh. abhishek Gupta and Shri Pulkit Goe! Directors of the company

Mt - 16 Trade Payables

i), Credibors for Supplies nd Services

Todal




Motes - 17 Other Cunrent Financial 1iabilities

{{) Dues to Employes

(i) Expersss Payalle

[iif) Siatuiary Dues Payable

(iv}: Frowm Diroctors

{v) Froem Relabed Marties:

(i) Oritesrs

vilh Current Miatrites of Long-Term Debi
{vili) Provision o Gratuily

252041
17574
261823
T8

0, T
1585040

2ANT35
154.53
FRALEL.
T.58
ELATE TR
el e ]
1,210,186
11827

44,9910
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| Losy - G5T recovered 23X 3.340.28

Less : L D Penalty LAl se -

et Sales 26, 27414 5.309.39

Other operating revenues

Scrap Sales 1,499.50 1,0:0.06

| Sales of Services

Labour Charges Recenved 34,130,659 35,315.55

Job work charpes feceivid 1721200 T2,002.84
Total 116 63,667,584

Motes - 19 Oithet [ncome

fi}  Inrest Income 163,51 84.22
(i} Rental Income 270,00 300,00
{mi}  Other [ncomae - 7
() Exchange Gain & Loss 17728 25,35
i¥] Exportincenbve 62449 3716
{viz  Prosfit on Sale of Fived Assets 1.724.28 ~
Total LU55.55 454.72

Dpening Stock - :
Add | Semi Finished Goods Purchases 27,075.22 5,861.06
27,1175.22 5,851,06

Less : Closing Stock . -
Cost of Malerialy Consumed 27.075.22 5,861.06

Notes - 21 Change in Inventories of Finished Goads, Work in Progress and Stock In Trade

Inventories af the end of the year
Stock-in-Trade / Jab Wark 644720
Imvendories af the begming of the vear
Stock-in-Trade / [ob Work 6,521.54
// 7434
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Moles - 22 Employes Benefits Expenses

i) Selary & Allowances 4737 ,839.50
(H) Contribution to Provident & Dther fund 2,970.01 317178
(i) Stuff Welfare Expenses 325.08 2059
{iv) Grauity 23572 21336

Total| 42,774.18 1249523

Motes - 23 Financial Costs

1) Intereston Term Loan 1324 140,34
[} Interestan Working Capital Loan 668,46 61,72
(i) Interest on Uinsecured Loans 2898257 206342
(iv) Bank Charges 286 3827
(¥ Mills Discounting Charges - 1339

Total 387669 361694

Mutes - 24 Other Expenses

Mangfacturing Expenses

()  Conswmption of Stores and Spare Parts 284637 1544
(i) Fredght Inwards Charges A58.12 BLE3
(Hi})  Machining Charpes 48175 90007
fiv) Chls d Lubriants i M7 12457
vy Powoer & fuel 224838 196115

517635 367437




Adwiieislrative Expeitses

[} Audit lee EAl L
(i} Travelling and Conveyance Expenses 22459 13108
(i) Foreign Travetling & Convevance (Directors) $6.88 61.22
(iv) Festival Celobration Expenses 1399 0.3
(v) Ceneral Expenses 10281 3233
(wi}  Mise Expemses 18.20 18.00
{vin) - Fibing Foa 303 365
(wiil) lmsursnce Charges 3555 45,00
fix) Interest {Desallowed ) 1649 19.23
(x} 150 Expenses 392 44
(xd) Poojs Expenses 19 .48
{xt) Postape & Saops et 1 3.7
(xiii) Prinfing & Stationery 3688 939
i) Listing [ew a5.00 5700
(xv) Prolessional & Consultancy Charges 296,77 280.65
(xvi) Hotes & Taxes 3520 1.0
fovil) Festival Celbretion Expenses 130.20 144.20

(xvizt) Repairs and Maintenance - Buflding b.45 -
ixix) Hepairs and Mainichance - Computer 1028 30,59
(xx) Repairy and Maimtenamce « Vehiche 51.48 1666
(s} Repairs and haintenance - Elscirical 24547 1T
{xmi} Hepairs and Maintenance - dechunical 1.088.73 S5¥1.78
el Rt Padd 1600 716,00
{xatid) Annual Maintemanoe Contract Charges HFH2 33554
{niv) Subseriphon & Membership Tee Bal B0
(xxv) Talephono Bxpanditure 3254 Aza2
{xnvl} Testing Chagos Fo.BS 1541
{xnwil) Waker Chnorpos o3 e 8
ey Hi] IHrector Renmmeration 25933 1.090.4]
Total {B)) 605529 LT

seiling & Distribytion Exponees

{}  Sales Promotion Expnieses 5.70 -

i} Commission Charges 46154 -
{Hl) Sales Mromotion Expreses B4L61 g 43
551,85 146,43




